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Department of
Environmental Protection

Southwest District
Lawton Chiles 3804 Coconut Palm Drive . Virginia B. Wetherell
Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary

September 24, 1998 -

Mr. Andre Carnegie

Van Waters & Rogers Inc.
6049 Old 41A Hwy.
Tampa, Florida 33619-9796

Re: FLD 020 985 727 and GAD 980 845 077
Dear Mr. Carnegie:

Thank you for your assistance during the RCRA compliance inspection conducted on July 17,
1998.

Enclosed is the inspection report generated from this visit. Based upon the information gathered
from this inspection, Van Waters & Rogers Inc. was found to be in violation of RCRA
regulations governing transfer facilities. These violations are set forth in the "Summary of
Alleged Violations"” section of the inspection report.

Subsequent review of documentation provide by you indicates that all the hazardous waste
violations cited in the "Summary of Alleged Violations" have been corrected. Having returned to
compliance, no RCRA enforcement action will be taken. A copy of this report is being
forwarded to the Department’s Industrial Waste Section for evaluation of the potential industrial
waste violation.

Your continued cooperation is appreciated. If you have any question please call me at (813) 744-
6100, extension 399.

Sincerely,

A Z/ -

Gilbert T. Dembeck
Environmental Specialist III
Division of Waste Management

GTD/gtd
Enclosure

cc:  Morgan Leibrandt, HWR Section
Henry Dominick, Industrial Waste Section
“Protect, Conserve and Manage Florida’s Environment end Natural Resciirces”

Prinrad nr raryrled habe-



Department of
Environmental Protection

Southwest District
3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Virginia B. Wetherell

Lawton Chiles

Governor Tampa, Florida 33619 Secretary
HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION REPORT
1. INSPECTION TYPE: XJRoutine [_|Complaint [_}Follow-Up [_]Permitting [_|Pre-Arranged
FACILITY NAME Van Waters & Rogers Inc.
EPAID #s FLD 020985 727 and GAD 980 845 077
STREET ADDRESS 6049 Old 41A Hwy., Tampa, Florida 33619-9796
COUNTY Hillsborough PHONE 813/677-8414 DATE  07/17/98 TIME 9:15 AM.
NOTIFIED AS: [IRNZ: CURRENT STATUS:
(] Non Handler [] Non Handler
[] CESQG (<100 kg/mo.) X CESQG (<100 kg/mo.)
<] SQG (100-1000 kg/mo.) [ SQG (100-1000 kg/mo.)
D Generator (>1000 kg/mol)‘ ] Generator (>1000 kg/mo.)
X Transporter X Transporter
D Transfer Facility X Transfer Facility
(] Interim Status TSD Facility ] Interim Status TSD Facility
[] TSD Facility [ ] TSD Facility
Unit Type(s): Unit Type(s):
[[] Exempt Treatment Facility ] Exempt Treatment Facility
] Used Oil: [] Used Oil:
2. APPLICABLE REGULATIONS:
[X] 40 CFR 261.5 [ ]40 CFR 262 X140 CFR 263 []40 CFR 264
[ 140 CFR 265 []140 CFR 266 []40 CFR 268 [J 40 CFR 273
[ ]40 CFR 279 []62-710, FAC []62-737, FAC [] 62-740, FAC
3. RESPONSIBLE OFFICIAL(s):
Andre Carnegie, Operations Manager
4. INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:
Andre Carnegie Gilbert T. Dembeck, FDEP
5. LATITUDE/LONGITUDE 27958'03"  82938'01"
6. SIC Code: 5169,4212,4213,4214
7. TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private Federal State County Municipal
8. PERMIT #: N/A ISSUE DATE: EXP. DATE:

“Protect, Conserve and Manage Florida’s Environment and Natural Resources”

Printed on recycled paper.



Vian Waters & Rogers Inc.
FLD 020 985 727

9. PROCESS DESCRIPTION:

Van Waters & Rogers Inc. (VW&R) runs a warehouse and distribution operation for commercial
chemicals and is a break bulk facility for chlorine, solvents, and corrosive chemicals. It also operates as
a hazardous waste transfer facility for hazardous waste transported under EPA ID# GAD 980 845 077.

On the west side of the facility is a rail siding where bulk shipments of chemicals are brought in for
unloading into dedicated storage tanks. Although the area appeared to be well maintained, water was
discharging from the west side of the chlorine building onto the railbed’s stone ballast. Mr. Carnegie said
that the discharge was non-contact cooling water. Since this is not a permitted discharge, this
information will be referred to the Department’s Industrial Waste section for compliance evaluation.

On the south side of the facility is the chlorine building. In this building chlorine cylinders are refilled.
Cylinder valves are inspected and repaired as necessary prior to cylinders being refilled. Valve repair
work is done in a room at the northeast corner of the building. A bead blaster is used to clean the valve
bodies. The grit from the bead blaster was being accumulated in a drum. In the same area as the
accumulation drum was a full 55 gallon drum of grit from the blaster. According to Mr. Carmegie, the
contents were being profiled for disposal. On the south side of the chlorine building is a boiler. A area
near the blowdown from this boiler was devoid of vegetation. According to Mr. Carnegie, when operated
the boiler is blow down twice a day. This unpermitted discharge will also be referred to the
Department’s Industrial Waste section for compliance evaluation. Stored on top of a group of chlorine
gas cylinder were over 20 spent fluorescent lamps. Mr. Carnegie said that they were setting up a
recycling program. Meanwhile it is recommended that these lamps be stored in boxes to protect them
from breakage, and properly labeled with the words “Spent Mercury-Containing Lamps for Recycling”,
“Universal Waste Mercury Lamps”, “Waste Mercury Lamps” or “Used Mercury Lamps” to be in
compliance with 62-737.400(5)(b)1., F.A.C.

On the north side of the facility are offices and the chemical warehouse. In the southwest end of the
building is a drumming operation. Dedicated lines carry the products to the drumming area, and
dedicated hoses are used to connect these lines to the drum filling machine. All lines are capped and
hoses are drained and are sealed with caps between usage. Material drained from hoses is placed into the
product drums.

Between the chlorine building and the warehouse building is a inground concrete neutralizer tank, drum
washing operation, and dedicated bulk storage tanks for various corrosive chemicals and solvents. The
product storage tanks and the unloading area are surrounded by secondary containment. Any drum wash
water, spillage, leakage, or contaminated rainwater from the secondary containment system is pumped

into the neutralizer tank for pH adjustment prior to trucking the wastewater to Tampa’s POTW for

disposal. According to Mr. Carnegie, neutralization is necessary because the wastewater in this tank
reaches a pH as high as of 13 prior to treatment.

The contingency plan was in the process of being updated by Mr. Carnegie because the list of emergency
coordinators had changed. The only discrepancy noted was that the arrangements with the local
authorities were not described in the contingency plan in violation of 40 CFR 265.52(c).

As a‘hazardous waste transfer facility, a record of when all waste enters and leaves the facility is required
to be maintained. One deficiency was noted on a 3/27/98 shipment of hazardous waste from Hydro
Aluminum Bohn, on manifest 09801 which is signed as having been picked up by VW&R, but no record
was on hand to prove that the shipment was actually picked up the Transport 2, as was listed on the



Van Waters & Rogers Inc.
FLD 020 985 727

manifest. Failure to maintain the required transfer facility record is a violation of 62-730.171(2)(e),
F.A.C. '

A review of manifests for hazardous waste transported by VW&R also indicated that a driver did not
adequately scrutinize a manifest before accepting the waste for transport. On 4/3/98 a shipment of
hazardous waste on manifest 98003 from Gold Coast Marble Inc. did not list VW&R as transporter, yet
their driver, Donald Dye, signed as accepting the shipment. The Transporter 1 listed on the manifest
was Freehold Cartage, who was in fact Transporter 2. The above is a violation of Federal Department of
Transportation regulation, 49 CFR 172.205(a), because the transporter is responsible that a properly
prepared manifest accompany each shipment of hazardous waste, even though it is the generators’
responsibility for the proper preparation of that manifest.

10. SUMMARY OF ALLEGED VIOLATIONS:

40 CFR 265.52(c) Failure to describe in the facility contingency plan arrangements agreed
to by local police departments, fire departments, or hospitals.

62-730.171(2)(e), F.A.C. Failure to maintain a written record of when all hazardous waste enters
and leaves the transfer facility.

62-737.400(5)(b)1., F.A.C. Failure to label universal waste lamps or the containers in which they are
stored with the words “Spent Mercury-Containing Lamps for
Recycling”, “Universal Waste Mercury Lamps”, “Waste Mercury
Lamps” or “Used Mercury Lamps.”

* 403.161(1)(b), E.S. Unpermited industrial wastewater discharges.

* Potential violations referred to DEP Industrial Waste Section for compliance evaluation.
11. RECOMMENDATIONS:

40 CFR 265.52(c) Describe in the facility contingency plan arrangements agreed to by local
police departments, fire departments, or hospitals. Redistribute copies
of the plan to the local authorities when the revisions to the emergency
coordinator list has been completed.

62-730.171(2)(e), F.A.C. Establish and maintain a written record of when all hazardous waste
enters and leaves the transfer facility.

62-737.400(5)(b)1., FA.C. Label the universal waste lamps or the containers in which they are
stored with the words “Spent Mercury-Containing Lamps for
Recycling”, “Universal Waste Mercury Lamps”, “Waste Mercury
Lamps” or “Used Mercury Lamps.”



Van Waters & Rogers Inc.
FLD 020 985 727

403.161(1)(b), F.S. Cease all industrial wastewater discharge to the ground until permitting
status is determined. Recommend redirecting these flows into the
neutralizer tank system.

Report prepared by: W &W Date Z /Z/ % /F

Gilbert T. Dembeck
Environmental Specialist II1

Approved by: 6%/( % Date 7/'] ”{/ ¢é’

Eliggbeth Knauss
Environmental Manager




HAZARDOUS WASTE INSPECTION
EXIT INTERVIEW

FaCLTY: _ Van Waferr & K,;?;z}-r; Lac ___
1D. NUMBER: £L)) 0209€5 727 _ DATE: 7/7/7 15 e/ %

INTERVIEW PARTICIPANTS: ,4;3/“?, lel\n@;fe,

This exit interview is the Department's procedure to advise you early in the process of possible violations of
Florida Administrative Code Chapter 62-710, 62-730, 62-737 and which adopts Federal Regulations 40 CFR
Parts 260-266, 268, 270, 273, and 279 by reference. It is possible that the violations noted and checked are
incomplete. After a complete internal file review by the Department, an inspection report will be finalized. In
most cases the violations noted below by the inspector will not change in the final report, therefore, you are
advised to immediately begin comecting these violations. The Department will forward the complete
inspection checklist along with the finalized inspection report within 45 days. Be advised that the Department
has signed an enforcement agreement with the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency which calls for the
assessment and collection of monetary penalties for violations. While your quick response in correcting the
violations may not reduce the calculated penalties, continued non-compliance may result in greater penalty
liability.

The following violations have been tentatively identified: 6( ( M /I/MM\
____ 1. Hazardous waste determination [262.11]. AL [-D PPt ez 5
___ 2. Hazardous waste notification [262.12, 263.11 or 264/265.11]. _S:zc }%P 78002
3. Manifest deficiencies or recordkeeping and reporting [262/263 Subpart B or 264/265 émeart E].

4. Personnel training [264/265.16 (262.34(d) for SQG)].
ZS. Contingency plan [264/265 Subpart D (262.34(d) for SQG)] /1/0 9,,\)/ 0‘4 [1ecdae jﬂé‘%
___ 6. Preparednass and prevention [264/265 Subpart C]. desen 17:2 e,qw/zn cw
___ 7. Container requirements [262.34 or 264/265 Subpart I]. ﬂao}l J a\[ St b, ,l/,\
___ 8. Tank requirements [262.34 or 264/265 Subpart J]. \ evige rmSP. e
___ 9. Operating a treatment, storage or disposal facility without a permit [403.722 F.S., F.A.C. 62-730,

Section IV].

___10. Security requirements [264/265.14].

___ %1, Groundwater monitoring [264/265 Subpart F].

___ 12. Closure/Post-closure [264/265 Subpart G].

___13. Failure to comply with the provisions of a Department issued permit or with the provisions of the
Consent Order [403.727 F.S.].

___14. Used oil and used oil filters [279 & F.A.C. 62-710].

_15. Mercury containing lamps and devices [F.A.C. 62-737]. GJ%!K&;LL W\/még,/ @”VVSWM

___16. Universal Waste [273].
___17. Other

CEMMENTS Mag. fw/ 07£0(, FLD 02737828~ /fcﬂlﬁ. M
ol v(phm#a §0 Cearor,

Tk i, f}l‘ 2l Landy) Seod 1Tt — ,
Y0 /4 v oz g f L dalf-C %’-/J/Y

L dbncornd . Bolee blywdon
DEP INSPECTOR SIGNATURE:

FACILITY PARTICIPANT SIGNATURE:

NOTE: BY SIGNING THIS FORM THE FACILITY PARTICIPANT IS ONLY INDICATING THAT THIS FORM
HAS BEEN RECEIVED. THIS IS NOT AN ADMISSION THAT THE CITED PROVISIONS HAVE BEEN
VIOLATED.



Facility: FLD 020985727

Date:

July 17, 1998

TRANSPORTERS CHECKLIST

Site Name: Van Waters & Rogers, Inc.

Transporter Requirements (40 CFR 263)

Do vehicles transporting hazardous waste have the appropriate
placards? (263.10)(49 CFR 172.500)

D’ggs transparter have an EPA identification number? (263.11(a))

J e »«—'u/,\[em GAD G808Y5 077

Does thé transporter use manifest system as required by 263.207?

Do the manifests contain at least:

a. Nam;address a d EPA ID of trans /rorter’?
& inpndIp 28005 [ Cdu’/i /L/mrb/ ¢
b. Name, address, and EPA ID code of generator?
c. Name, address, identification code of designated permitted
facility?
d. Corresponding manifest document number?
e. Description and guantity of each hazardous waste?

f.

Slgnature of subsequent transponer

Q vy 2 wb]_/l{ ()? 0/ IM/L A-‘[vmn/hf ‘b /l7 //]

Signatures signifying proper delivery or reasons why delivery

g.
could not be certified?

h.

EPA waste codes?

International shipments: (263.20(g))

a.

b.

C.

d.

Record of date waste left U.S.?
Presence of one signed copy in records?

Signed copy of manifest returned to the generator?

Copy of the manifest given to a U.S. Customs official at the point

of departure from the United States?

For SQG waste:

a. Is waste transported according to reclamation agreement?
b. Is following information recorded on a shipping paper:
Name, address, and EPA ID of waste generator
Rev. 4-28-94

TRAN 1o0of7

Y
Y/N
Y/N
Y/N
v N
v N
v n
NA L
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N
Y N

7.



Facility: FLD 020985727

Date: July 17, 1998

Quantity of waste accepted
DOT - réquired shipping info
Date waste is accepted
c. Does transporter carry this shipping paper during transport?

d. Are records maintained for three years after termination or
expiration of reclamation agreement?

6. Are copies of the manifest retained for 3 years? (263.22)
7. s there evidence of discharge of hazardous waste? (263.30)

8. Has transporter demonstrated the financial responsibility required
under 62-730.170(2)

9. Does the transporter verify financial responsibility with the Department
annually (62-730.170(3))?

—

1. Does transporter comply with 10 day storage limit for transfer facilities?
(263.12)

a.. Is the hazardous waste packaged according to 262.307 (263.12)

2. General Facility Standards (265 Subpart B)

a. Security (265.14)

(1) Is the facility security system adequate to minimize unauthorized
entry?

(2) Are signs posted and legible for 25 feet?

b. Inspection Requirement (265.15)

(1) Does the facility have a copy of the Inspection Plan?
(2) Does the facility have completed inspection logs?

(8) Were the deficiencies corrected in a timely manner?

(4) Are the inspection logs maintained at the facility for 3 years?

c. Personnel Training (265.16)

(1) Do management personnel complete hazardous waste training?

Is training on the job?
Is training in the classroom?

Rev. 4-28-94
TRAN 2 of 7

Transfer Facility Requirements (62-730.171)
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Y
Y
Y




Facility: ELD 020985727

Date: July 17, 1998

Is training on the job?
Is training in the classroom?

(3) Does training include:

Emergency response procedures?
Inspection procedures?

Job title and description of position?
Description of employee's training

transfer to HW position?

3. Preparedness and Prevention (265 Subpart C)

If yes, use narrative explanation.

personnel?

How frequently? /‘fl/\ nr/bu/‘l

(2) Do laborers who handle hazardous waste complete training? Y
Y N_
Y _~N
v N
Y N
Operation of hazardous waste handling equipment? Y_-N
(4) How often is training reviewed? /4‘7’1;1./ /M
(5) Does the facility have personnel training records including:
v_ N
Y N
(6) s training successfully completed within 6 months of hiring/ //
Y N
(7) Are records maintained for three years at the facility? Y /N
d. Ignitable, Reactive, or Incompatible Waste (265.17)
(1) Is the waste separated and confined from sources of ignition or
reaction, sparks, spontaneous ignition, and radiant heat? Y (/N
(2) Are "No Smoking" signs posted in the area? Y (/N
a. Is there evidence of fire, explosion or contamination of the /
environment? (265.31 Maintenance and Operation of Facility) Y N
b. Is the facility equipped with (265.32 - required equipment): /
(1) Internal communications or alarm system? Y _“ N
Is it easily accessible in case of emergency? Y_ N
(2) Telephone or two-way radio to call emergency response /
Y N
(3) Portable fire extinguishers, fire control equipment, spill control /
equipment and decontamination equipment? Y / N
Is this equipment tested to assure its proper operation? Y N
(4) Water of adequate volume for hoses, sprinklers or water spray /
Y N

system?

(a) Describe source of water.

Rev. 4-28-94
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Facility: FLD 020985727

Date: July 17, 1998

(b} Indicate flow rate and/or pressure and storage capacity,

if applicable.

c. Is there sufficient aisle space to allow unobstructed movement of
personnel and equipment? (e.g., adequate aisle space in between barrels to
check for leakage, corrosion and proper labeling, etc.) (265.35 - /
Required Aisle Space) Y N

d. Has the owner/operator made arrangements with the local authorities
to familiarize them with characteristics of the facility? (Layout of facility,
properties of hazardous waste handled and associated hazards, places
where facility personnel would normally be working, entrances to roads .
inside facility, possible evacuation routes.) (265.37 - Arrangements with /
N

Local Authorities) Y

If NA, explain

e. Inthe case that more than one police or fire department might respond,
is there a designated primary authority? (265.37 - Arrangements with
Local Authorities) Y

If yes, indicate primary authority.

Is the fire department a city or volunteer fire department?

f. Does the owner/operator have phone number of and agreements with
state emergency response teams, emergency response contractors and

ujpment s \plferﬁ (265.37 - Arfangements_ with Local Authorities) Y
N el e [)@f Mo LA
Are thgy r‘é‘éény avaflable’to the e/mergency coordinafo '5’«‘”\ Y

g. Has the owner/operator arranged to familiarize local hospitals with the
properties of hazardous waste handled and types of injuries that could
result from fires, explosions, or releases at the facility? (265.37 -

Arrangements with Local Authorites) Y__;
If no, has the owner/operator attempted to do this? Y L/N
h. If the State, or local authorities decline to enter into the above
referenced agreements, has this been documented in the operation record?
(265.37 - Arrangements with Local Authorities) Y
4. Contingency Plan and Emergency Procedures (265 Subpart D)
a. Does the facility have a contingency plan? (265.51 - Purpose and /
Implementation of Contingency Plan) Y

b. Is it maintained at the facility? (265.53 - Copies of Contingency Plan) Y ‘/N

c. s the contingency plan a revised SPCC Plan (265.52 - Content

of Contingency Pian) Y
(1) Does the plan include:

(a) Action personnel will take? Y ‘/N

Rev. 4-28-94
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Facility: FLD 020985727

Date: July 17, 1998

(b) Evacuation routes? Y '/N
(c) Emergency Equipment? Y ’/ N
(d) Is the emergency equipment properly inspected and /
maintained? Y N
d. Isthere an emergency coordinator on site or within short driving /
distance of the plant at all times? (265.55 - Emergency Coordinator) Y_ N
e. Who is the emergency coordinator? /4'114(,'(, CW n 5/1:" Y.
f. Has the facility supplied local police and fire departments with a /
copy of the contingency plan? (265.53(b) - Content of Contingency Plan) Y N
g. Has the facility supplied DEP with a copy of the Contingency Plan? /
(62-730.171(2)(a)) Y N

5. Container Storage Checklist (Subpart | - Use and Management of Containers 265.170)

a. Are the containers in good condition (265.171)? /
(check for leaks, corrosion, bulges, etc.) Y N
b. If a container is found to be leaking, does the operator transfer /
the hazardous waste from the leaking container? Y N
c. Isthe waste compatible with the containers and/or its liner? P

(265.172) Y N

d. Are containers holding hazardous waste opened, handled or stored

in such a manner as to cause the container to rupture or leak? (265.173) Y N
If yes, explain using narrative.

e. Are each of the containers inspected at least weekly (265.174)? Y ~ N
If no, explain using narrative concerning the frequency of inspection.

f.  Are containers holding ignitable or reactive wastes located at least

15 meters (50 feet) from the facility property line? (265.176) Y__ N
If yes, explain using narrative.

g. Are incompatible wastes stored in the same containers? Y N
If yes, explain using narrative.

h. Are containers holding incompatible wastes kept apart by physical

barrier or sufficient distance? Y N

If no, explain using narrative.

6. Does facility have a written closure plan satisfying requirements of

Rev. 4-28-94
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Facility: FLD 020985727

Date: July 17, 1998

closure performance, notification, and decontamination standards of /
40 CFR 265.111, 265.112(c), 265.114, 265.115? (62-730.171(2)(b)) Y N
Has the facility supplied DEP with a copy of the plan? Y /N
7. |s hazardous waste that is stored in containers or vehicles stored on
a man made surface which is capable of preventing spills or releases to /
the ground? (62-730.171(2)(d)) Y N
8. Is a written log maintained for all waste entering or leaving the transfer /
N !

facility? (62-730.171(2)(e)) MM\JM‘ Cap hes RN & d«r\/‘] Y

Does the log contain:

Generators' names? Y N
Manifest numbers? Y N /
Dates when waste enters and leaves facility? Y N /

9. Has the facility notified the department on Form 62-730.900(6) /

(Transfer facility notification form)? (62-730.171(3)) Y N

10. Does the transfer facility have an EPA/DER ID number? Y /N

Unregulated Wastes
(Household/Conditionally Exempt/Small Quantity Generator Wastes)

NA
1. Does the transporter have documentation that this waste was //'
generated by an unregulated source? _ Y N /
2. If no, is the transporter assuming responsibility as the generator of /
this waste? Y N

a. If yes, complete the applicable Generator or Small Quantity
Generator checklist.

b. If no, the inspector should inform the transporter that he will be

held responsible as the generator of the waste and will be reinspected

to ensure that the applicable requirements are being satisfied. A follow-up
inspection should be scheduled as follows:

(1) 90 days after initial inspection if the quantity of "unregulated"
wastes on site exceed 1000 kg.

(2) 180 days after initial inspection if the quantity of "unregulated”
wastes on site are less than 1000 kg.

3. Does the transporter mix/consolidate hazardous wastes of different /
DOT shipping descriptions 263.10(c)(2)? Y N

If yes, complete the Generator checklist.

Rev. 4-28-94
TRAN 6 of 7
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Facility: FLD 020985727

Date: July 17, 1998

Land Disposal Restrictions

Does the transporter manage restricted (land ban) wastes?
If yes, check appropriate boxx(es).

"California List"
F--- List Solvents
First Third
Second Third
Third Third

Soil and Debris

Rev. 4-28-94
TRAN 7 of 7
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CESQG CHECKLIST

Facility Name: Van Waters & Rogers Inc Date: July 17, 1998
Facility Representative: Andre Carnegie Facility ID # FLD 020 985 727
SIC Codes: 5169, 4212, 4213, 4214 Inspector: Gilbert Dembeck

40 CFR 261.5

1. Describe the facility's hazardous and potentially hazardous waste streams 40 CFR 262.11:

Waste EPA Waste | Generation Disposal facility? Proper
#s ___Rate Waste ID?

ﬁ@ﬂj /}[ﬂ’/ﬁ Db’f r 4 I s '17/7"‘” /9 4‘1 47’/%/\%/1- L’,»/[ i

(VWVV\//\(/ /l/ay}dmz’u/(h f}é:/

Jgom)f / %FC'(/J‘/V Lw'(/rt’f /é Zez "QC’/VC‘//C/

(describe discrepancies in waste identification in narrative)

Standards for Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators - 40 CFR 261.5
2. Does the facility generate less than 100 kg/mo (220 Ib/mo) of all hazardous wastes? Y _¢

And less than 1kg/mo of acutely toxic (P-listed, 40 CFR 262.33) hazardous wastes? Y /N

3. Has the facility obtained an EPA ID #7? (not required for CESQGS) g
4. s the facility disposing of all its haz.ardogs wastes to f_acilities 'permitted to accept ?
the waste? (40 CFR 261.5) Describe discrepancies in narrative. Y_ N &
5. |s the facility disposing of hazardous waste by mixing with used oil? Y N_—Z
5. Can the facility document proper disposal of all hazardous wastes? Y_ON_ Mime '//7""7/‘”{'
N

6. IZre any hazardous wastes treated or d pos d of on site? Describe in narrative: Y
Ll '!C l/\(’,(/ @ L(/;/VV L /J/VL /v %L«;\

7. Are there any unpermltted disch rges of other wastes to the environment? Y__ N

/\9;/&» /ﬂﬂ(&’m/b/ 7 Ca‘ A, mﬁuﬁr f/a/m lef/[y,'yhz/// //,;/

Rev. 12-8-95
CESQG 1 of 1
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Date:

Service Provider Name;

B13~,778497 P.G2z

Service Provider Information Form

HQ “ Location:

Ykfey

MM@@@@

D08 £. H4VNA AVE  DAMIL AL 23610

Telephone : K3 Ll (LoD

Basic scrvices you can provide in the event of: A M@ﬁf g;ggfécgdf_
' (Release, Fire, Exposure)

i
, /
Details of service,__ /o g AALE SyAES SOV, (42400 petiXtr St L
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By:

WADE 6. Depare

HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
FIRE RESCUE

WADE DEHATE
8PECIAL DPERATIONS CHIEF

. Oficw: (813) 2728800
2709 E.-Hanng Ay Fax: (813} 272.8802
Tempa, FL 33810 Voles Mall: (813) 224.8877
EmaJl: dehstaw®hillshoreugheounty.or
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Van Waters & Rogers

P.O. Box 1677,

¥ e rbenn 2 s it

'
Number of pages including cover sheet:
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Phene: 770-246-7738

Phone: ;f/-s"‘?({q‘_é/OO
Fax phone: &Pl 3"7‘/‘/'é06’7
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&  \an Waters & Rogers Inc.

A BOYAL PHOED COMPANY 6049 OLD HWY $1A
TAMPA, FL 33619-8796
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TEL: (313) 677:04%4
FAX: (318) 671-2820

August 10, 1998

Brandon Humana Hospital
119 Oakfield Drive
Brandon, F1. 33510

To Whom It May Concern:

Van Waters & Rogers, Inc., operates a chemical distribution facility at the above -

address. The State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection has asked us
to make arrangements, in writing, with the loca! authorities (Police, Fire & Hospital)
1o determine the extent of services each will provide in the event of an emergency al
our facility (release, fire or exposure).

Your facility is designated in our Emergency Contingency Plan as either having
jurisdiction over our facility or specifically listed as a service provider. Would you
please take a few moments to complete the attached information or provide your own
form and return it to us in the enclosed self-addressed/postage paid envelope at your
casliest convenience? '

This will assist us in meeting your requirements with the State of Flonda.

Sincerely

Andre Camegie
Branch Operations Manager

AChj

Enc.

% TOTRL PAGE.@2
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Hillsborough County Sheriff*s Office
PO, Box 3371
Tampa, FL 33601

To Whom It May Concem:

Sy
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fo- Xdr Kuncap

&048 QLD WY 41A
TAMPA, FL $3016-8708

TEL: (813) 0779414
FAX. (813) 8112920

c;_h

Van Waters & Rogers, Inc., operates a chemical distribution facility at the above
address. The State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection has asked us
1 make arrangements, in writing, with the local authorities (Police, Fire & Hospital)
to determine the oatent of services each will provide in the event of an emcergency at

our facility (release, fire or exposure).

Your facility is designated in our Emergency Contingency Plan as either having
jurisdiction over our facility or specifically listed as a service provider. Would you
please take a few moments to complete the attached information or provide your own
form and return it to us in the enclosed self-addressed/postage paid envelope at your

earliest convenience?

This will assist us in meeting your requirements with the State of Florida.

Ve Cans.

Andre Carnegie
Branch Operations Manager

AC/nj

Enc.
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-£_ VanWaters & Rogers inc.

0049 OLD HWY 414
A ROYAL PAXHOED COMPANY TAMPA, ML 13619-9790

TEL: (813) 77-8414
FAX; (813) 6742020

August 10, 1998

Hillsborough County Fire Departmnent
3210 S. 78th Street
Tampa, FL 33619

To Whorm It May Concemn:

Van Waters & Rogers, Inc., operates a chemical distribution facility at the above
address. The State of Florida Department of Environmental Protection has asked us
to make arrangements, in writing, with the local authorities (Police, Fire & Hospital)
to determine the extent of services each will provide in the event of an emergency at
our facility (release, fire or exposure).

Your facility is designated in our Emecrgency Contingency Plan as either having
jurisdiction aver our facility or specifically listed as a service provider. Would you
please take a faw moments to complete the attached information or provide your cwn
form and return it to us in the enclosed self-addressed/postage paid envelope at your
earliest convenience?

This will assist us in meeting your requirements with the State of Florida.

Sincerely
Andre Camegie
Branch Operations Manager

AChj

Enc.
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EMERGENCY RESPONSE PERSONNEL (TELEPHONE NUMBERS)

The phone number listing of those in charge of emergency situations according to the plan
are posted within the facility and arc kepl readily available by the Emergency Coordinator
and his/her allernates. Refer to the Emergency Call List distributed by Kirkland Operations

Support and kep!t in Appendix D of this plan.
1. EMERGENCY COORDINATORS (Van Waters & Rogers, Inc.)

Emergency Coordinator
Name: Andre Camegie Beeper #: $13-987-0073
Address: 1703 Hartley : Cellular #: 813.205-3566
Tampa, FL 33619 Work #: 813-677-8414
Co Home#: 813-630-4535
Name: Donyie Redd Beeper #:  813-980-7947
Address P.0. Box 448 Work#: 813-677-8414
Bealm, FL. 33503 Home #: 813-633-1516
Operations Managers
Name: d i te ! e Work#: 813-577-8414
jll Davi Work #; 813-671-2071
Address: 1112 Hummingbird Lane Home #; 813-689-1759
Brandon, FL 33511
Environmental/Regulatory Manager
Name: Psnnis Thomton Work #: 864-580-2126
Address: Home# : 864-574-2945
Cell#;: 864-580-1884
Name: Tom Nisler Work #: 425-889-3911
6100 Carillon Pt. Cell #: 425-601-5725

Kirkland, WA 98124

) Cra) S
Name: Gary Tonry Work #: 1-770-246-7700
Address: Homec #: 1-770-879-6781

SEP o8 98 13:21 PAGE.B7
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EMERGENCY TELEPHONE NUMBERS

A.  LOCAL AUTHORITIES EMERGENCY: CALL 91311!!
1. POLICE: HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY SHERIFF  (813) 224-9911 EMERGENCY
(813) 247-6411 ADMIN.
2. FIRE DEPARTMENT: HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY  (813) 681-9927
3. AMBULANCE SERVICE/PARAMEDICS (813) 6814422

4. HOSPITAL: BRANDON HUMANA HOSPITAL (813) 681-5551
B. CHEMICAL SPILLS (HAZARDOUS MATERIALS, HAZARDOUS WASTES)

1. STATE ENVIRONMENTAL AGENCY: FLORIDA DEPT. OF

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION (850) 488-0300
2. STATE POLICE: FLORIDA HIGHWAY PATROL  (813) 272-2211
3, STATE - OTHER: HILLSBOROUGH CNTY.

ENVIRONMENTAL COMMISSION (813) 272-5960
HILLSBOROUGH CNTY. HAZARDOUS

MATERIAL (813) 684-8520

FIRE DEPARTMENT (813) 621-6019

4. NATIONAL RESPONSE CENTER: (800) 424-8802
(FOR HAZARDOUS MATERIAL OR WASTE INCIDENTS)

(202) 426-2675

6. CHEMTREC o (800) 424-9300

7. OTHER: FLA. DEPT. OF ENVI.R("NMENTAL PROTECTION .
(SW DISTRICT) (813) 744-6100

STATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE COMMISSION

(850) 413-9970
LOCAL EMERGENCY PLANNING COMMITTEE

(813) 577-5151

C. ADJACENT NEIGHBORS

. MINERAL AGGREGATES (813) 677-9168
(6048 CR 41A, SOUTH, TAMPA,FL. 33619

D.  QUTSIDE CONTRACTOR HELP (Listed below are industrial clean-up companies identified to
assist in the clean-up of chemical spills)

1. ACT (AMERICAN COMPLIANGE TECH) (941) $33-2000 Day
4404 S. FLORIDA AVE., STE. #12, LAKELAND, FL. 33813
EPA 1D# FLD 982119992 (800) 226-0911 Night

E. OUTSIDE TRANSPORTERS (Listed below are common carriess that ean be of assistance in
' transporting hazardous materials/wastes)

1. SCHNEIDER TRANSPORT (800) 558-6623
3051 5. RIDGE RD.,, GREEN BAY, WISC. 54306
EPA ID# WID0980904742

SEP 858 98 13:21 PAGE. B8
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2. IN-HHOUSE EMERGENCY RESPONSE TEAM(S)

Name Dutics
Andre Camegie - Emergency Coordinator
Donnje Redd - Altemnate Emergency Coordinator #1
Anne Austin - Alternate Emergency Coordinator #2
Pste Cantalupo . First Aid Team Leader
John Dupree - Fire/Spill Response Team Leader
Karen Smith - Assembly Point Leader(s)
Denise Dail ;

ike Badill . Fire/Spill Control Team (members)
Milp Mitchell '
Miks Badillo - Fire/Spill Control Team Members
Mike Hatton
Andre Camegie
Denise Dailey - First Aid Team (members)

3. EMERGENCY RESPONSE ASSISTANCE (Outside Contractors)
CHEMTREC Phone # (800) 424-9300
National Response Center Phone # (800) 424-3802

Name: Laidlaw Environmental Phone # 1-(800)699-8916
(Chemieal Spill Assistance)

Name: ACT Phone # (941) 533-2000 Day
(Chemical Spill Assistance) 1-(800) 226-0911 Night
Schneider Tank Lincs Phone # 800-558-5091

State DEP Phone # 850-488-0300

County Emergency Response Team Phone # 813-684-8520

Poison Information Assislance Phone # 800-382-9097

SEFP @8 98 13:22 FAGE. B2
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EMERGENCY COORDINATORS (Van Watcrs & Rogers, Inc.)

Emergency Coordinator:

Andre Camnegie
1703 Hartley
Tampa, FL 33613

Contact Numbers: Beeper # (813) 987-0073
Cell # (813) 205-3566
Work # (813) 677-8414
Home # (813) 630-4535

Alternate Emergency Coordinator:

Donnie Redd
P.O. Box 448
Balm, F1, 33503

Contact Numbers: Beeper #: (813) 980-7947

Work #: (813) 677-8414
Home#:  (813)633-1516

SEF @8 '98 '13:22 PRGE. 1P
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APPENDIX B —~ Employee List Fcbruary 26, 1998
Personn
OFFICE:
Anne Austin Bill Davis
———Nancy Muggleton Karep Smith
— Norma Miguel Denise Dailey
~——Nadine Jackson _ Christie Davie
—Tammy L. Reedy Andre Camegie
WAREHOUSE:
Miks Baditlo Mike Hation
—— Gus Anderson Pete Cantalupo
Fric Hamil
REPACK:
~——Milo Mitchell (Bulk Liquids) Brian Gill (Bulk Lignids)
h bin )
ullj ree ine
TRUCK DRIVERS:
—.. Pat Mitchell Keith Cline
——Donnie Redd Charles Pope
—— Tom Marshall Joe Kerr
——Jerome McCray Bob Powell
— Lagy Wood
~—Bgb Glass
SALESPEQPLE:
ic Mae Susan Jones
—.—Jennifer Adamg
Gary Wapgk

SEP BR "S98 13:23
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WEEKLY INSPECTION LOG
Week Ending: '

E INSPECTION ITEM 5 U] RECOMMENDED ACTION ||
= — —— T_

A. LOCATION .
FENCES/GATES/DEBRIS

Waste materials properly segregated

according to compatibility storage

program

Aisles adequate for inspections
B. CONTAINER CONDITION/LABEL
MARKINGS

All containers closed

All contalners labeled

| All containers have markings
All contalners compatible with material
stored within

All container_s have storage - start- date
Container stacking
C. ABSORBENT/RECOVERY DRUMS

NUMBER OF CONTAINERS INSPECTED:
Inspector: Date:

| have reviewed this report and certify that all stored containers of hazardous
waste are in satisfactory condition.

Branch Operations Manager Date:

Effect compatibility program
Effect container maintenancs receiving procedure

Effect container transfer procedure
Effect spill control procedure

OOow>

I certify that the above recommended action(s) have been implemented and
storage of hazardous waetas is now satisfactory.

Branch Operations Mgr: Date:
Inspection codes: S = Satisfactory U = Unsatisfactory

SEP @8 "S8 13:19 AST -
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Service Provider Information Form
Date: 8/131/98

Service Provider Name: ~-Brandon Ragional Moepitel . .
Localion: 119 Oakfield Dr, Rrandon..FL.3351)

Telephone : 681-5551

PAGE

Basic services you can provide in the eventof: Relaeage,Fire, Exposgure

{Release, Fire, Exposure)

Details of service; Emergency Medical Services

By: . Sandra.MacFarlane, Director Quality Management

SEP 28 '98 13:20
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-

Service Provider Information Form

.Date!  _Ruguet 20, 1998

Service Pravider Nome: Hill © x 'a
Office

Location: 2008 E, 8th Ave Tampa, Pl 33605
Telephone 813-247-8000
Basic services you san provide in he sventoft  Fire, Exposure or related

Law Enforcement matter. {Release, Firc, Exposure)

Details of service:_Ip the @vent of fire, expogure or release

and or HazMat Toams with evacuatiops, perimeter

ri crowd and_traffic _co 18, Oor Oths

assiatance requested by them,

By:

SEP B8 '92 13:2m ' PRGE.BS
*% TOTAL PAGE.BI13 ok
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VAN WATERS & HEDGERS, ERQC.

6049 OLD 41A HIGHWAY
TAMPA. FLORIDA 3
Ph: 813/677-8414_Fax: 813/671/2920
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Van Waters & Rogers Iuc. operates a chemicat distribution facility at the above addrass.
The Stato of Florida, Department of Environmental Protection has asked us to make
arrangements, in writing, with the local authorities (Police, Fire & Hospital) on the extent
of services each will provide in the event of an cmergency at ouwr facility (release, fire or

exposure).

Your facility is designated in our Emergency Contingency Plan as cither having
Jurisdiction over our facility or specifically listed as a service provider. Would you
please take a few moments to complete the attached information oy provide your own
form and return to us in the self addressed/postage paid envelopo at your carliest
convenience.

This will assist us in meeting our requirements with the State of Florida.

Sincerely

Andre Camegie
Branch Operations Managey

Attachment
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Service Provider Information Form

Date:

Service Provider Name:
Locaton:
Telephone #:

Basic services you can provide in the event of:

(Release, Fire or Exposure)

*k TOTAL PAGE.B3 sk



Van Waters & Rogers Inc.

A ROYAL PAKHOED COMPANY 2750 SOUTHPORT RD.
SPARTANBURG, SC 29302

TEL: (864) 580-2100
July 28, 1998 FAX: (864) 580-2134
FAX: (864) 580-2104
WWW.VWR-NA.COM

VIA FEDERAL EXPRESS MAIL

Gilbert Dembeck

Environmental Specialist

State of Florida

Department of Environmental Protection
3804 Coconut Palm Drive

Tampa, FL 33619

RE:  Hazardous Waste Inspection - July 17, 1998
Van Waters & Rogers Inc. - Tampa, FL
EPA ID #020985727

Dear Mr. Dembeck:

As mentioned in our phone conversation this morning, | have spoken with Andre
Carnegie, the Operations Manager at our Tampa facility, concerning the recent
inspection conducted on July 17, 1998. Attached are the items noted on your
exit interview with our corrective action and response to each item.

Van Waters & Rogers is committed to compliance with applicable regulations to
protect human health and the environment.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at 864-580-
2126.

/)

Michael D. Thornton
Regional Environmental Manager

MDT/pm

cc: Andre Carnegie Gary Tonry

Attachment




State of Florida
Page 2
July 28, 1998

Exit Interview Item

Corrective Action

#3 - Manifest Deficiencies:
Manifest 98003
Manifest 98001

Although we at Van Waters & Rogers
conduct annual training sessions on all
aspects of the handling and
transportation of hazardous waste, we
will cover the manifest errors with
responsible parties for an immediate
correction to help eliminate possible
problems in the future.

#5 - Contingency Plan: arrangements
with local authorities described, update
of emergency coordination proof of
distribution.

Van Waters & Rogers does have a
procedure in place to update emergency
coordination with local authorities. The
last update was hand delivered and we
were not able to retrieve a signature,
but did receive the individual business
cards. | have attached blank copies of
our procedure and blank forms.

#7 - Container Requirements: revise

container inspection records.

We will revise our existing container
inspection record per your request.

#15 - Mercury Containing Lamps:
containerize and label.

At the time of your inspection, we were
waiting the arrival of containers to
containerize for disposal the fluorescent
lamps. In the future, these lamps will
be containerized and labeled.

Boiler Blowdown and Cooling Water
Discharge

The boiler blowdown and cooling water
discharge will be re-routed for discharge
to the elementary neutralization tank.
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SECTION 1II. DISTRIBUTION OF THE PLAN ]
(Arrangements with Local Authorities)

Each branch will maintain one original copy of the plan. It is
to be kept in an accessible location, as designated and
communicated to all employees.

Note: Pages 11 - 14 and appendices A, B, and C contain
information that must be completed and updated by the individual
branch.. All changes to these pages must be provided to all plan
copy holders after every update. '

Copies of the complete plan are to be distributed to all
emergency services agencies reasonably expected to be called upon
in the event of an emergency. The recipients are to acknowledge
receipt of the plan. At the end of this section is an example of
a letter of transmittal which may be used to distribute the plan.
The best method for distributing the plan, however, is to hand
deliver it. The following organizations are to be sent a copy of

this plan:

Local Fire Department

Local Police Department

Local Hospital/Emergency Room
Appropriate State Agencies

The Local Emergency Planning Commission is responsible for
sending copies of this plan to concerned citizens and members of
the community.

Depending on the location, there may be other organizations that
would receive a copy of the plan:

Rescue Teams
Emergency Ambulance Corps
HazMat Agencies

Copies of alq. current receipts and letters of transmittal are to
be kept on file and be readily available for inspection at the
Branch. :



7/90 5
Current Date

Police Department

Fire Department

Hospital

Local Emergency Planning Commission

Re: Van Waters & Rogers Inc.
Branch Street Address
city, State, 2Zip Code

Dear Director:

Van Waters and Rogers, Inc. operates a chemical distribution
center at the above address. In our continuing effort to keep
informed emergency service agencies and others who potentially ‘
may be called upon during an emergency situation at our facility,
we are providing you.with a copy of our most current
Emergency/Contingency Plan. Knowledge of our facility and its
operations as discussed in our Emergency/Contingency Plan will
help you provide informed emergency assistance to us in the
unlikely event of a fire, explosion, or the release of a toxic
material.

We are required by the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act,
and the Superfund Amendments and Reauthorization Act to show that
we have informed local emergency assistance facilities such as
yours of the equipment, supplies, and plans we have in-place in
the event of an emergency at our facility. We ask that you
review the plan, and sign and return a copy of this letter in the
enclosed envelope. Also, we would appreciate your comments or
suggestions on the plan in order to assist us in making it as
useful as possible to those who may be involved in an emergency

situation at our facility.

' Thank you for your cooperation in this regard.
Very truly yours,

Name
Title

Acknowledgement:

Name:

Title:

Date:




STATE OF FLORIDA
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
3804 COCONUT PALM DR.
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33619

Protecting Florida and Your Quality of Life

7Y
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VAR WATEERS & II!DGIEIBS, ERC.

6049 OLD 41A HIGHWAY
TAMPA. FLORIDA 33619

Ph: 813/677-8414 Fax: 813/671-2920

FAX COVER SHEET
TO: "&WD@M/{A‘:CK
COMPANY:
L
DEPARTMENT: ___ paxe /2 DAL G125

FROM: DONNIE REDD, CHLORINE SUPERVISOR
PHONE: (813) 677-8414 FAX: (813)671-2920  VOICE MAIL: (800) 284-6264 EXT:9704

E-MAIL ADDRESS: DONNIE.REDD@YV WR-INC.COM

DATE: 7-20 (} §  NUMBER OF PAGES: INCLUDING THIS ONE): 4/ 14»9/ 0'/) /0 o4 ce/s e
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REPURT 971 uath WATERS & ROGERS IND, pace: 001

MEDG NG i £ MATERIAL BAFETY OaTA SHEET
MALNFRGME UPLGAD DATE: 0T/ 12/93

VERSION: 008

PROZUCT: OLYCOL ETHER £B
DRODEZE NG

PRID NO

& ROYAL PANHOEDR DONPANY (425)887-340C

VAN WETERE & ROZERG INC.
¥8033

410G CARILLON POINT , KIRKLAND , WA

e = EMERGENCY ASBIBTANCE ==

coR EMERGENDY ASSISTANCE INVOLVING CHEMICALS DALL - CHEMTREL
(800 424-9R0OC

FRODUCT
GLYCOL FTdr” £e

2. COMPOSITION/INFORMATION ON INGREDIENTS

99%

EUHYLENE BLYCDL N-BUTYL ETHER GASE 000113-76-2
5. HAZARDE TDENTIFIC

EMERBENGY OVE i*‘U' @b
e e e e e e e e A A Tk e e e e e e Bk e e e Ak
AR LIQUID.  ETHER ODOR,  CAUSES K
enED, SWALLDUED OR ABSOREEE THROUGH akIN.  COMBUSTINLE.
ﬁu#AAﬁﬂﬁkﬁiwktﬂﬁﬁinkAAAAAk***ﬁ*w*k*******ﬁﬁ*****@*

b e e e o iy e e e A A e oy ook e ol e o b e
ATTION, HARMMUL IF . i3

o

R

Rt o pkoh AR kN FA A A Rk Stk S

POTENT I8 MEALTH EFFECTS (BEE SECTION 11 FOR TOXICOLOGITAL oATAL)
EYED MODERATE EYE {RRITATION u:!]‘(:u May BE SLOH TO HEAL.
NAY CAUSE MODERATE CORMEGL INJURY, EFFECTS MAY BE SL.OW TO HEAL.
YHPARE MAY IRRITATE EYEE.

LEREATEL EXPOSURE MAY DAUSE SKIN
GLE PROLONGEDR EXPOSURE MAY RESULT IN THE
IRBED TN «ARHFUL AMOUNTS.  EXCLEISIVE

[}
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REPORT NMUMBER: 971 gan WATERS & ROGERS IND, PAGEY DO0U

MEDS NO: DZ23386 MATERIAL SAFETY 0ATA SHEED
MATHF RAME UPLOADR DATE: O0S/12/98 VERSTION: 008

EROGUGT T  GLYCOL ETHER ER

OROER NG
PROB WO

EXPOSURE MAY DAUSE HEMOLYSIS, THERERY INPAIRING
F.a0n's ABTLLTf TH TRONSPGET DXAYGEM, NEPEATED MI
MaY RESULT InN ABSORPTICN OF HARMFUL AMOLNTS .,

0o o-:
=z
’?
]
*
-1
jul)
t
s
RH

TON SINGLE DOGE GRAL TﬂXICITY 18 CONSTGERE!
T MODERATE.  SMALL AMDUNTS Sl B OIMOINENTAL
NORMAL HANDLING QPERATIOND ARE ND: LTKELY OFD CAUSE INGURY:
SLALLNWING AMOUNTS LARGER THAN THAT MAY cAusE INJURY. ONE CASE
AF MASSIVE INGESTION (1.8., ATTENPTED SUIGCILD REFORTED BLOOD
CHEMOLYSIS) and RIoNEY EFFECTS.

-y
Y

SLONGED (HOURS) EXCESHIVE TNHALATION
RAE EFFECTS. EXOEGHIVE EXPGSURE MAY

R BESPIRATORY TRACY. O(BSERVATIONS IN
5 KIGNEY EFFECTS.

TNHALAYTON: A SINGLE PR
EXPGSURE MAY CAUSE AGVE
CAUSE IRRITVAVIOM TO UF
ANTHALE IHCLUDNE BiLORD &

by
"
[

-

(%
(2
N

SYSTEMIL (NTHER TARGET DROAN) EFFECTS: OB3ERVATIONS N ANTHALS

INCLUDE BLOGD AND KTONEY EFFECTD.

CANCER THFORMATION: NG RELEVANT INFORMATION FOUND,

TERATOLOGY (BIRTH DEFECTSY: BIRTH DEFECTS ARE HRLTREL

'j‘URIQ wﬁblhu KO EFFECT ON THE MOTHER SHOULL HAVE hU

rRE FETUS, G50 NOT CAUSE BIRVH LEFECTS IN hNT”ﬂlS
'F'° WERE SEEN IN THE FETUS ONLY AT DO8ES WHICH CalisED
FOTS 1O THE MOTHER, '

aNiMal, 8TUDIES, FFFECTS
AT ODRGES THAT PRUBLCED
r}h\'l\‘:ll Sl

REPRGDUCTIVE EFFECTS:
N REFROQUCTION HALE
SIGNIELCANT TOXICTTY

4. FIREYT ALl

EYE

TRRIGATE WiTH FLOWING WAYER IMHEDIATELY aND ConTINGOUSLY
FOR 145

MINUTEEG., CONSULT MEDICAL PERSONNEL,

STy TN CASE OF CONTACT, IHMENTATELY FLUSH SKIN WITH PLENRTY OF
WATER FOR AT LEAST 15 !ﬁilql..!'f'E.!ﬁ“i WHILE BENMOUVING CONTAMINATLD
GLOTHING AND SHOES., CALL A FHYBIDIAN [F IRRITATIUN PERSISTS,
WASH CLOTHING BEFORE REUSE, DESTROY CONTAMINATED SHORE.

INGESTION: 1F SUALLOWED, INDUCE VONITING IMMEDIATELY ab CIRECTED
BY MEQICAL PERSONNEL. NEVER JICE ANYTHING BY WOUTH T AN
!NCCN3910ua PERSON. CONSULT MENICAL FERBUNNEL.

THHALATION:  REMOVE T0 FRESH AIR IF EFFECT® OUCUR,  CONEURT 4
PHYSICT SN,

11/£8°d G279, . 0L @geg TL9 £18 Sy390d '8 Sy3iem cdd £8:1T 86 B2 NC



REFGRYT WUMBER: %71 JAN WATERS & ROGERS IN

c. PAGE: D03
MSER N 0Z22356 MATERLAL SAFETY OAT& SHEET
MATNF RAME UPLOAD (ATE, 08/12/98 DERSION: 008

PROGIZCT:  GLYCOL ETHER &8

OROTR NG
PROG N

e anpnprpupmppmaep R PESSTEELE R TR B EEE bt bt bl arpe Ao i e e s v e e A i et 0 R

NOTE T PHYSICIAN; MO SPECIFIC ANTIDOTE. SUPPORTIVE CARL.
TREATHMENT BASEDN DN JUOSMENT OF THE PHYSICIAN IN REZFONSE
REACTIONS OF THE PATIERT,

=
Y

5, FIRE FIGHTING MEABURE!

ol

FiLAMMAGRLE PROPERTIES
FLASH POINT:  L35QF, &350
METHOD USED: TCO
AUTOIGNTTION TEMPERATURE: 4

N

=1

1

Hul
S
2a

FLAaMMARILITY LIMITE
LELe 1.1X Vil
Vi,

UFL 10.6%

HAZARDGUS COMBUBYION PRODUCTS: GURING A FIRE, SMOKE MaY
SORTAIN THE GRIGINAL MATERIAL IN ADDITION T4 TOXIC AND/GR
TERITATING COMPOUNDS . HaAZARDOUS ¢ IMTINN FRODLUCTS MAY
TMPLUGE aNG ARE NOT LIMITED T0: CARBUN MONGXILEZ, ARBON
PIoX T DE.

GTHER FLAMMABILITY IRFOEMATION: VIOLENY ‘TC Wi BENERATIGN OR ERP-
TION HAY O0CCUR UPON APPLICATION OF DIRECT WATER HTREAM TO HOT
LIQUIRE. MAPDRS ARE HEAVIER THAN AIR ANI MAY TRAVEL A LCHNG 05g-
TARCE A0 ALCUMULATE IN LGY lYl\ﬁ wﬂﬂh&. TOGNITEGN AND/OR FLABH
RACK MAY QCCoUR, SPILLS S COLIQUIDYE OGN HOT FIBROUS

HLATIONS MeY LEAD VO LGUER f iir ihb ﬁUTUTGNTTION TEMPERA -

& POSSIRLY RESULTING

KTINGUISHING MEDIA: WATER FOO OR FINE HPRAY.
LRY EHEWIPGL FMait, %LLOHU' RESIETANT FOAMS (ATC
PREFERRED IF AYATLABLE. BENERAL PURPCRE SYNTHETIU FOaMs
llvrtu“'NG AFFE) 08 PROTEIN FOANS MAY FUNCTION, nu' MUCH LESDH

FEECTIVELY.

MEDTA TOOBE AVDIDED:  BO MOV UBE OXREGT WATER STREANM,

FIRE FIOHTING INSTRUSTIONS: KEEP PEOPLE AWAY. ISGLATE FIRE AREA
aGND . OENY UNNECESSARY ENTRY. BURNING LIGUIGS MﬁY pEOMOVED BY
FLUGHING UITH W f?ﬂ TO PROTECT PERSOMNEL AND MINIMIZE PROPERTY
DAMAGE . GURNING LIRHINS MAY BE EXTINGUISHED BY DILUTION WIYH
WSATER. 0O NOT USE GLRECT WATER BTREAM. HMAT BPRERL FIRE.

- PREGRURE

FROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT FOR FIRE FIGHTERS: WEA
bl "-(HKTA|Nkﬂ BREATHING &PPSE PHI“( (SCEM)
€[PH7Lnb CLATHING (lﬂbnﬂﬁﬂ& FTis SHT NG
23078, ANG, GLOVES). IF PROTECTS

Ti «“|MFT LJAT, PANTS,
hLJv FIHENT 18 HOT AVATLARLE

TT-¢0°d &CT19. . 0Ol 9262 148 £18 Sy3a0y 8 Sa3lum 1 34 PA:TT B6.
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REPORT MUMBER: 974 VAN WATERS & ROGERS ING, vARE: 04
MGOS NO: (722366 MATERIAL SAFETY DaTé SHEEY
MaiNFRAME UPLUAD DATE: 0F/12/98 VERSION® OCE

PRODUCT: #LYLDL ETHER EB

ORNER NG
PROD N

e e ot o e 2 o £r e = 4 = i S i e s et L B T I S S 22 PR SESEEEE S e

OR NDT USER, FIGHT FIRE FROM A PROTECTED LOCATION GR &4FE

4 ARCUDENTAL PELESSE MEASUREE (SEE SECTION 15 FOR REGULATORY
THEORMATTON)

PHATEDT PEOPLEL  BLIMINATE Ald QOURCES OF TONTTION IR VICINETY G
GRILL OR RELEASED VAFOR TG AVOLD FORE R EXPLOSION. FOR LARGE
SPTLLS . WARM PURBLID OF DOWNWIND EXY | GSION HAZARD, CHECK AREA
WITH EXPLOSION METER BEFDRE REEMTERING AREA., GROUND AND BORD
ALl CONTATNERS AND HONDLING EQUT PHENT . ;

4f ENUIRONMENT: VAPOR EXPLOSIGN HaZzaiD, WKEEP oUY 0

PUMP WITH EXPLOSTON-PRE O0F EQUIFHENT,  ABSORE WITH
COSUDH A5 BIRT DR SAND. FOAVATLABLE , LGE FLAM T
DR OSUPPRESS.

STORAGE

HANILTNG:  CONTAINERR, EVEN THOSE YHAT HAVE BEEN EMPTIED, CaM
COMTALHM VAPORE. LO NOT CUT, DRILL, GRINO, WELD, nR PERFORM
ATHTLAR OPERATIONS ON DR NEAR EMFTY CUNTAINER®., WO SHOKTND, _

OpEN FLAMES OR SOURCES 0F [ONITION IM HANDLING AND GTORADE AREAR.
NEVER USE ATR FRESBURE FOR TRANSBFERRING PRODUCT, ELECTRIC
ALY GROUND ALL ESRUIPMENT,

rAGE:  USE OF NON-SPARKING OR EXPLOGTION PROGE EQULPMENT MaY 8&
NECESSARY, DEPENDING UPON THE YYFE OF 1 FRATION, MINIMIZE
SOURNER OF TGNITION, SUCH A8 wTﬁTIG BUTLOUP, HEAT, SPARK (I
FLAME.  KEE® CONTATNERS TLGHTLY CLOSED HEN NOT. IH USE STORE
TN AREBON STEEL , STelMiESS 8TEEL, TEFLON,

g, EXPOSURE CONTROLSAPERSONAL PROTECTION

pestNEERING CONTROLS:  FROVIDE GENERAL ANGSOR LWDDAL EXHALST
YENTILATION TO CONTROL ATRBORNEZ LEVELS BELOW THE EXPOSURE
GULBELITHES

PERSOHAL FROTECTIVE ERUIPMENT

EYEfF.”t .7 TECTION:  USE CHEMICAL GDGGLES. IF VPR EXPOSURE
DISCOMEQRY, URE & FULL-FACE RESPIRATIR,

GEIN PROTECTION: HSE PROTECTIVE CLOTHING TM?FRUYWWS Tﬁ THIE
MATERIAL . SELECTION OF SPECIFIC ITEMS BULH AG FaGE ELG

TT-58°d G279 .o DL BEe2 149 £18 SHEQDH.? Sy3ibm ) ¥4 §8:1T 86« B2 ML



RERGRT NUMBER: 971 UAH wnT-wS & ROBERS INT. PAGE! GO
MEDE NO: DZIZ2368 MATE FETY DATA BHEET
MATNFRAME UFLOAD OaTE: 04/12/98 VERSION: 008

PRODUCT:  GLYCOL ETHER B8

RDER N
HJlnﬁ NG

GLOVES, BUOTY, APRON, OR FUL-B0DY BUL
ATION, SaFETY SHOWEZR BHOLLE g LOCATE
ARES .,  REMOUE CONVAMINATED CLOTHING IM 3 Y, WASH
AREA WITH SDAP AND WATER, ANG LAUNGER - BEFORE
TTEMS WHIOH CANNDT BE BECONTANINATED, "';n HS &”Qkﬁ,
LATCHBAKDS , SHOULD BE REMOVED AND GESTROYED.

. GEREMD OM 1 [T
”“Mf“lﬁlh qu&

RESPIRATORY PROTEUTION: ATMOBPHERTC LEVELE SHOULE aE MATN-

TaIkER GLlﬂrJ HE EXPOSURE GUIDELINE, Ltk RESP[RA1FQY ¢Uﬂ1FW
OGN TS REQUIRED, URE AN APPROVED ATR-PURIFYING OR ll

RESHURE “WDPLIFD AIR BESPTRATOR DERENIING ON ThE PO

ATRBORNE CONCERTRATION. FOR EMERBRENGY aNO OTHER T3 QT

WHERE THE EXPOSURE GUIDELINFE MaY BE GREATLY UnLEcJLJ b

APPROVED POSITIVE~FREISURE oy F-CONTATNED BR REATHING APPARATUSR

GR POBTTIVE~PRESSURE ATRLINE WITH AUXILIARY GEILLE-CONTAINED

AIR GiirPL

N
P

E PO URE BUTIZLINE:
Pl 18 29 PPN,

BUTOXYETHANDL . ACHIH TLU I3 20 Fith; DSHA

PELS ARE TN ACCORD WITH THOSE RECOMMENDED BY 08HA, A8 N THE
196 REVISION 0OF PELS,

A "GKIN® NOTATION FOLLOWING THE EXPOSURE G”LUL|INL QEFE
THE POTENTIAL FOR GERNAL ARSORPTION OF THE MATES )
INTENDER 10 ALEST THE REARER THAT INWALOTION HAY ot e

1

ORLY ROUTE OF EXFOSURE AN THAT MEABUIRESR i HLNFHIKF
EXPOSURES SHOWLD BE CONSTRERED.

9, PHYSICAL AN CHEMICAL PRIFERTI LS

apPEARANCE:  CLEAR LIUULD.

0pIR: EVRER.

YARGR PRESSURE: 0.R8 MNHE € 200

GREOR DENSITY:  (AIR = 1) 4,10

TILENG RPOINT:  340F, 1716,

el UBILITY IN WATER: INFINLTELY & 80 OEG L.

SPECIFIC GRAVITY: .897 & RI/2%0.

COLATTLE OREBANIT COMPOUNG (VOC) CONTENT: 897 G/L OR 7,49 LB3/GAL
AS PER RILE 442.1 OF CALIFDANLA STAGMD,

3

10, STABILITY AND RERLVIVITY

1 GTABLE UNGER RECOMMENGED STDﬁMCF CONDYTIONS.

NODTTIONS TO GBUGTD:  AVDIN BTATIC DISCHARGE. FLAMMABLE VAPORE
CaN BE RELEASED AT ELEVATED TENMPERATURES

Tr-98°d G219 .o OL @252 1.9 £T8 SHID0Y '8 Sy316M . 1 o4 $8:11 86. 82 NI



REFORT MUMBER: P71 vaN WATERS & ROGERE INC.. PAGE: 0Cé
MEDR N0 DZ2Z3Ee HATERIAL BAFETY DATA SHEET

M INFRAME UPLUAD [ATE, O5/12/98 UERETGN: 008

PROCUCT:  OLYCDL ETHER EB

ORBER NO:
PROA NO

INCOMPATIRELITY WITH OTHER MATERIALS: AVOID CONTALT BIITH
METALS SUCH AS: ZINC, MAGNESIUM, ALLMINUM AND GALYANTIEN
METALE,  AVGTD CONTACLY WITH OXIDIZING MATERLAL.

UATARDGOUS DECONPOSITION PRODULTS: DOES KOT NGRMALLY AECNMENSE .
HATAEDOLS CECOMPDSTITION PROGUCTS DEPEND UPON TEMPERATURE, aER
BUPFLY AND THE PRESENDE 0OF DTMER MATERIALS, :

HAZARDOUS POLYMERIZATION:  WILL NOT
2 TOXIOGLOGICAL TNFORMATION (s8R SECTION 2 FR POTENTIAL HEALTH

FEFECTS. FOR GETRILED TOXICOLOGICAL DATA, WRITE R Call THE
ADDRESS O HDN-EMERGENGY NuUMBER SHOWN i SECTION 13

i THE LGS FOR SKIN ABSCRPTION IN RaABBITE TH RE0 KESKD
INGESTION:  THE DRaL LOSG FOR RATS I8 470 HG/KE.

TNHALATTON: THE LOS0 FOR RGTS 15 700 PPM IM 7 HOURS.

MUTAGENICITY:  IN VITRO MUTABENICITY 8TUDIES WERE THOONGLUBIVE .
ANTHAL MUTAGENTICITY STUDTES WERE NEIATIVE

12, ECOLOGBICAL IMFIRMATION (FUOR BETAILED ECOLORICAL BaTa, LWRITE QR ALl
THE ADORESS R NON-EMERGENDY NUMBER SHOWN IN SEC Tlﬂ% 17

F\V‘“hhﬁthﬁI FaTeE

i 6 PARTITIONING:  BICONCINTRATION POTENTIAL 1§ LOU (BCF
Ulran THAN 100 OR LOG FOW LESS THAN D). LOG GCTANGL/JATER Pag-
TYYION CORFFICIENT (L0 PORD 18 0.83, HENRY 'S Léwd CONSTANT
)98 ESTIMATED T4 LORE-7 ATHM.M3/MGLE . LGS ~DTL ORBANTC
CARBON PARTITION COE..m‘lLNf L0G KGEY I8 EsTImMaTEDR TO &
1.83. POTENTIAL FOR MOBLLITY IN 30IL IS HIAKM (KOO HET-Mﬁ
aing 150) .

DEGPADATLIN & PERGIGTENGE: BIODEGRADATION UNDER AERGEIC STATIC
LGEDRATORY CONDITIONS I8 HIGH CBOBRO GR BON2S FTHOD AREATER
THAN 20%3 .

G-DaY BINDCHERICAL CGXYSEN DEMOND (BOIE) 1§ 0.12 P/F.

TheDaY BLOCHEMIGAL OXYGEN GEMAND (BOOZG) I8 1.466 P77,
THEQRETICAL OXYSEM GEMAND (THOD) I8 CALCULATED 10 BE

2,30 B/F,

10-04Y BIOCHEMICAL OXYSEN DEMAND (80010) IS 1.32 p/F.

UNDER ANSERDBIC SGUATIC CONODITIONS THE HALF-LIFE 18: 1.4 DAYS,

TrrL8°d SC€TS9 . 0L 8262 T49 £18 Sy300d.8 Sy3albm ., dd 98:17T 86.
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REPGRET NUMBER: 771 VAN LATERS & ROGERES I’ Pask: G6D7
HalE N0 DZE2364 MATERTAL SaFETY BATA
MATMITRAME UPLOAD BaTE: C%/12/9d UERSIGHN: 668

PRODUCY:  GLYCHL LVHER &9

fRGER NO:
FrinE NO

URDER AERDEIC 50IL CONDITIONS THE HaLF-LIFE I8: 0.9-1.4 HE,
UNDER GEROBIC AQUATIC CONDITIONS THE HALF LIFE I8: ¢.&-3.4

dAYS.

ECOTAXICITY:  MATERTAL 18 PRACYICALLY NOM-TOXTS TO ARUATIC
ORGCANTEMS ON AN ACHTE BABIS (LUSO0 GREATER THAN 166G MG/ IN
MOGT SENGSITIVE SPECIES),  ALUTE LGN0O FOR LA~ 0D MINNDW

(PIMEPHALES PROMELAS) IS 1720-2137 MirsL. . LSS FOR WATEYR

FLEA (NAPHNIA MadNA) 19 835-1720 MG/L.  AGUTE LGB0 FOR BLUEGTLL.

(LEPOMIS MaCROCHIBLS) I8 127 Me/,  ACUTE L.CSO FOR RAINBTW

TROUT (ONQURHYNCHUS MYFISS) % GREATER THAN 1000 MG/L,

AOUTE LES0 FOR GUFPY \DF-FIl]n Mh|l\hlﬁlﬁ) I8 983 MGIL.

ACUTE LOSO f0B BROWN SGHRINP (CRANGON CRANGON 18 P75 MGAL.

GROWTH INHIBElluM THRESHILD CTERIA IS GREATER THAN 100¢

MG/, GROWTH INHIBITION EC30 FUOR GREEN ALDGA SELENABTRUM
CAPRIGORNUTUN IS GREATER THAN 1040 HOAL.

-t

13, DIGPOSAL CONSIDERATIONS (GEE SECTION 1S FOR REQUL AVUQ( INFORMATIONS

DIGENSAL: GO NOT OUMP INTD ANY SELERS, DN THE GROUNDG, OR INTG ANY
ROGY GF WATER, ALl DISPOSAL METHDEE 3 IN COMPLIANCE WITH
CFENERAL ., STHTE/PROVINGIAL AND LOCAL AND REGULATIONS,
ATIONS MAY VARY IN DIFFERENT LOCATIONS. WASTE CHARACTERLZ-
5 aND GONFLIANDE WITH APPLICABLE LAWD ARE THE RESFONGI~
BJL]TY SOLELY OF THE ﬁﬁ%Tr BENCRATOR,  THE VEHDOR
HAS MO COMTRGL QUER THE MANAGEMEMT PRACTICES OR MANUFALTURING
PROCESSES OF PARTIES HAVU WA GR OLSING THIS MATERIAL,  THk
THEORMATION PRESENTEND MERE PERVATNS DNLY TO THE  PROGUCT A8
GHIPFED IN ITS INTENDED CONGIVION &5 DESCRIBED IN MS08 SELTION
2 OCOOMPOSIYION/INFORMATION ON INBREDTENTS)

FoR u‘u & UNCOMTAMINATED PRODUCT, THE
wLUGE _chhN[J TO A LICENSER, PERMITTELD:
INCTMERATOR GR OTHER THERHAL DESTRUTTION

14, TRANSPORT INFORMATION

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATIOM (2.0.7.3: FOR BOT REGULATERY INFGRM-
ATION, IF REQUIRED, CONSUALT TRANSPORTATION REGULATIONS, i
SHIPPING FAPERS, OGN YOUR UENDOR REPRESENTATIVE.

CANAGTAN TOG INFORMATION: FOR 70O REGULATURY INF
QUIRED, TONSULY TRANSFORTATION REGULATIONS, PRO
PAFERSZ, 0OR YOUR VENDOR REPRESENTATIVE.

OR Wﬂllhh
GUET

i
ITT KMIPEING

REGULATORY INFORMATION (WOT MEANT TQ BE ALL-INCLUBIVE--GELECYED

—
n

REGULATIONS REPRESENTED

TT-88°d SZ18. . 0L 9262 T8 £18 Sy390d '8 Sy3lbm  dd 28:TT B6:
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REPORT WUMBER: 971 yan LATERS & ROGERE INT. PASE: 0GE
MOLES NG 222366 MATERIAL  SAFETY HATH SHERT
MATHMEHAME UPLGAL DATE: 05/12/9% VERSION: 008

PROGUCT:  GLYCHL ETHER EB

DRGER NO:
prOD MO

e e e e et e e v i o o e i ik ) AA) SR S e S o A St s e g S AT P S A e e s 2 e e e e s e e s e 12 2 bt e e =B

T THE INFORMATION HEREIN 19 PRESENTED N GODD FAITH I

'hUED TO RE AGCURATE AS OF THE EFFECTIVE DATE ShlibN ABOVE. HOWEVER,
APRANTY, EXPRESS OR INPLYIED I§ GIVEN. | SULATORY REQUIREMENTS

“T V) CHANGE aMd MAY DIFFER FROM LOCATION TO ANQTHER;

IT LS BUYER 'S RESPONSIBILITY T9 LNSURE THAT ITH ACTIVI G LOnLY
WITH FECERAL ., STATE NN PROVINCIAL, anD LOCAL LeWs, THE FOLLOVING
DTETL TMFORMETION IS MADE FOR THE PURPODE OF COMPLYING WITH

ROUS FEDERAL ., STATE DR PROVINCIAL, ARD LUDAL LAWE AND REGULATIONS

CTHER SECTIONG FOR HEALTH AND SAFETY INFORMATIGN.

>

caPs 113 INFORMATION: THIS PRODUCT COMTAINE THE EOLLOGING SUBBTANCE
BUBJECT T THE REPORTIRG REGUIREMENTS OF BECTION 313 GF TIVLE IIT G
THE SURERFUNDG AMENDMERTS AND REAUTHGRIZATION ACT OF 1754 all) 40 CFR
PART 372

CrisiiCa. RAME ~ CAB HUMBER Ce N ST RATION

RPN [T R NP PP P T LR EE FEESE Y E———— T

GLYL, [ 99 A

[T EAPL L TEEE R

xA HAZARD CATESORY:  THIS PRODUCY HAS BEEN R

g HAZARD CATEGURIES" PROMULGATED UNDER S:HTIGNS 311 ANU S:P CF THE
PL”rN‘I AMENDMENT AND REAUTHORIZATION ALY OF 1984 (CARA TITLE TTI) AND
g (Dhqlurﬂrﬂ, UNDER ApPLICARLE DEFINITIONG, TO MEET VHE FOLLOWIND

'
=z
b
5
<
-1
C
T
'J
il
f
C
=
C
2
[
—f
e
—4
-
:,.

D OMEALTH HAZARD
ELAYED HEALTH HAZARD
g FIRE HRAZARD

TOXID SUBRSTANCES CONTRIOL ADT {(TRCA):

AL TNGREDIENTS ARE OM THE T
LISTED ON 7 TSCA IMVENTIRY,

TMVENTORY R ARE

=

07 REQUIRED TO BE

THE (a8 MUMNEER FOR TSCA IS 000114-78-1.

STATE RIGHT-TO-KNDW: THE FOLLOUWING FRODUCT COMPONENTS ARE CITED ON
CERTAL N STATE mTSTL AS MENTIONED. HON-LIGTED COMPONEMTS MAY BE SHOUN
T THE COMPOSETION SECTION (OF THE MBEDE.

Tise@d'd G219, . 0L 8262 T49 £18 Sy390d '8 Sy31eM ‘ HJ 48:TT 86,
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REFORT NUMBER: 971 VAN WATERS & ROGERE IN, FAGEY (09
HSDE N0y GZRABES MATERTAL SAFETY DATA SHEEY
HMALNERAME UPLOAD BATE: 08/12/9% VERSION: CGOZ

RPRODBUCT:  GLYCOL ETHER EB8

CRDER V”
PROD NG

v te o amnt o s ot b o o i wp 2t Hhm e 4 TIPS SR e s e
e oot e e 2t e e skt s i s o et o0t s s s arm My W 1% {2 M S Ve Sbe rm $100 G e S i e s 1 e b L

A% NUMBER LIsT

ETHYLENS GLYCOL N-BUTYL ETHEIR SOG31LL- ”6"” N3 FPAl ¥

RODeNEW JERSEY WORKPLADE HAYARDDUSZ SUBSTANCE (PRESENT AT BREATER THAN
Gk, TO L.DX) .

NNSTILVANTA HAZARGOUS SUBSTANCE (PRESENT AT OREATER THAN OR EQUAL
0K :

OSHA HAZARD COMMUNICATION STANDARD:

THIS FRODLUDT 8 A "HAZARDOUS CHEMICAL" A% DEFINED 8Y THE 0O8HA HAZARD
COMMUNTCATION STANDARD, 2F CFR 1910.1200.

e i et e i e S s s et s e s e e AR R

1T AN RLdeﬁ1IuN

ueam 2 =~

f INFORMATICN: TH“ CANADTAN WORKPLACE HAZARNDUE MATERIALS
ATTON SYSTEM (WHNIG) CLASATFINATION FOR THIB PRODUCYT 18

USTIRLE LITMWIE WITH A FLASH POINT BETUEEN 87 .30 AMD 93,30
RIAL IS TOXTD WUITH SHORT £X M MORERATE DUSE
N1 - POLISONOUS SUBSTANDE CEFINED BY TUOG REGULATIGNG
a28 ~ EYE OR SHIN IRRITANT

FEFES ELBECWHERE IN THE MSCS FOR SPLUI"” WARNINGS AN

SAFE HANOLING INFORMATION. REFER TO THE EMPLOYER'S

WORKPLACE E0UDATION PRUGRAN,
REGUCT HAS BEEN DLASSTFIER IN ADCORDANCE H1TH THE
DANANTAN CONTROLLED PROGUCTS REGULATIONS (CFR)
ALL THE INFORMATION REQUIRED BY THE OFR.
HATARGOUS PRODUCTS ACT INFORMAT THIS PROGUCT CONTAINS TH
NOGREDCENTS WHICH ARE CONTRULLEDR PRODUCTS AND/OR (N4 THE INGREQ
1aCtUShRE LIGT (TANADRTAN HPA SECTION 13 AKD 14):

MRONENTS ohs # ANOUNT (%i4/4)

PR STATEMEN
HAZARD CRE
AND THE MES

s
13
~
0
-
i,

ETHYLENE GLYZOL N-BUTYL ETHER At Go0LLL -7~ T

s e i <om sam a2 e are wms e 2oun rass ol flh IE A CE T A

16, OTHER SNFORMATION

TT-01°d SZ19 . 0L 8262 T49 £T8 Sy390d B Sd4316M . . 34 88:1T 86,
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a0k _TT 390d THLOL ok

PEPORT MUMBER; 971 VAN WATEHE & ROGERS INC. PAGEY 0L
MCTS NO: 0222256 MATERLAL SAFETY DATA SHEET
HAIMFRAKE UPLOAL DATE: 05412798 VERBION: 00G

PROGULT . GLYCGOL SVHER E8

ORDER NI
PRCND NGO

¢ Yot $Ee w40 4t 221 Fo0e ot Sk e ek 4 o @ e LS i oms =i AL 1hm ik Hebe i e S min an S Seme et 461k s i [m 8 s 44 A SuS s s Sk ek M e SR et L A S0 S B S 1Sk B BN S et S ke S e £ S st L S e e 41

NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION A890G1aTION (NFPAY RAOTING:

HE&LTH ol
FLAMMABILITY
REACTIVITY

e R ADGUTIUNAL  TNFORBATIIN oo s s i

RS & ROOERS THND,

CONTACT: M8DS COGRDINATAR VA” wr:
TInME (420388953400

GURING RUSINEZS HIURSI, PATIFIL TIN

OFF20s98 GGl PRODULT: CUST NO: ORDER RO

e e i < e s i e e i o i e i 28 i AT T [ e e e e e o

ROGERS INC. ("UWaR"), A IMPANY, EXPRESSLY

DISCLATHS ALL EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARAANTIES TYY AN FITNESS FOR

tne i i oo so sere ones e a1 o datn shvs dda duy Fok e ah 4 T D ST P e % el M Sm et e % e e s s et
e om m eim verobes U ek LN DY SR § e 8 S ha s Shey i a nm mee s Ses S S SR RN Ak s A A A A et e b e s s s I

A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, WITH RESFECT TO THE PRGOUCT OR INFﬂ?FﬁTlhw PROVIBED

HER?IN;.AN“ SHALL UNDER Nii CIRCUMSYANCES BE

1ose Pai 14 AR R4 88 Sesn g e smn i ece ean Sk 4 i e €44 2ok Sb4n Save P o Sarn e AT tn it S P o et s g A Sam aad rrs s e dbs b

iR

Al ENEDRMATIOM APPEARING HEREL
HANUFACTURER AND/GR RECOGNIZED TECH
BELTEMEDR YO BE ACUCURATE, ULAR MAKER
SUFFICTENCY.  CONGITIONS OF UBE ARE
LE TN EY THIS DATA UND

N ES Fﬂﬂ?” “FSN D6T4A GBTAINER FRCM THE
P H”|l| THE TRFORMATION IS
T8 OITE ATCURS
LK D (uh.PPL AND THERE
R THEIR OWN QFERATING CON(
EOPROOUCT IS SUITABLE FOR THEILR TrTAR ”i“..‘
KS OF VHEIR USE, HANMDLIKNG, AND D3 inl oF VHE PRODUCT, OR Fﬂ:
i OR USE 0F, 0R RELTANDE UFON , INFORMATION CONTAUINED HEREZIN.
THFORMATION RELATES GNLY TO THE PRODUCT DESIONATED WEREIN, ANDG Wi NOT
RELATE 7O TTS USE IN COMBINATION WITH aNy OTHER MATERLAL TR IN aNy 07
|~thlf‘33

xwox END DF MNEBY  xowoa
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WAS WATERS & ROGERS, INC.
6049 OLD diA HIGHWAY
TAMPA, FLORIDA 33619

Ph: 813/677-8414 Fax: 813/671-2920

FAX COVER SHEET

TO: %E’f DﬁMA&@k’

COMFEANY:

DEPARTMENT: ___ raxw U2 DRY QI:_Z.Q/_

FROM: DONNIE REDD, CHLORINE SUPERVISOR
PHONE: (813) 677-8414 FAX: (813)671-2920 VOICE MAIL: (800) 284-6264 EXT:9704

E-MAIL ADDRESS: DONNIE.REDD@VWR-INC.COM

pate: 7~ 7038  NUMBER OF PAGES: ANCLUDING THIS ONE): 5/ )/fB),Y o 10 Shees e

COMMENTS: %Aﬁfﬁ %S //’}7@ /S A/ tl/nﬂ/

4

ok dd
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ta e
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3

HO:

PROGUCT

VAN WATERS & RG

HLMBER:

FRAME UFLO

FL
UZLO1LOF

TSOPRGPANDL .

Falr

OERES

al) EATE:

NG,

BEST AVAILABLE COPY

VAN WATERS & ROGERS
MATERIAL A

10722793

ANHY IROUS

6 ROYAL PAKHOED

COMPANY

{4

INC.
SAFETY DATA SHEET

e
253

RDER MO
PROD NO

BEP-3400

VAR

Wa

160 CHRTLLON POINT , KIRKLAND )

ARBISTANUE

EMERGENCY

CHEMI TREC

INVBLVING iTCALS Cmill
(8003424-9209

PR EMERBENCY ASSISTANCE - CHEH

"J

LET NaMi:

ROPANDL ,

L!'i F.v

-
L
s
1,

it
P ANHYEBROUS

MEOE §; UZCO!

10F

0224498 EFFECTIVE Davy

U VUSRS PUUSI USRI USRI UpEEppTIpvEepw e nepr SR Y DY PITRE SR DR RS SRR 6 4L 4 St b CE

T. (BENTIFICATION

PRODUCY NaME: ISO0PROPANGL , &NHYDROUS
OHEMTOAL HAME Tseoprepyl Aleahal
OHEMICAL FAMILY: Alcehals
FORMLIL & CCH3E CHOH
MOLECHL AR WEIDHT: 20,19
SYNDNYME:  2-Frapanel; dinethyl carbinsgl
ot f AND NAME:

EF 539

2-Fropanol
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REFORT NMUMBER: 771 UAN WATERS & ROGERY INL, padt: 042
MEOE WO UZCQ119F MATERIAL SAFETY DATA GHERT
MATLERAME GPLOAD DATE: LO/7d2/93 : VERGIGN Q0)

PROGUCT : :HFPRG“ANGL,.ANHYDRGUS

OROER NG
PRCO NO

P mpappmpupRpe PP S SRR DEECERIUEL R R Lo e e i R At o ik T P S s e 418 0 S e e e

17, PHYSICAL 0aTa (Deterwmined on typical materiall

ey vpe e R REEER R e S e s e e e

ANLLING POINT, 740 wwm He: 82.256 C 186,07 F

SRELIFTL

TYCHAO = 1)t 0.7954 AT 20/20.C

[ nppepmRRSRS IR PRI REVE SECEUR LR R S i e s e A s e e an e Tttt g ek dhan 2

e e e e o v e 2 i e £t et o s e s = Sk v 408 = At et 1 ok bt i b L ST T fire P ) i s s e i T 11 o e e

FRERZIND POINT: -93.5 C ~127.3 F
VARDR PREBBURE AT 20870 33 webg
VARDR DENSTTY <airv = W) 2.07

EYAPGRATION RATE!
(Rutyl fcmtste = 1) z.88

SOLUBTLITY IN YATER by wt: Comslete

AT OAQ ©

APPEARANCE: Trensparent colopiess

anoar;, Charegcteristic
PHYBTGAL STATE: Liguidd

PERCENT UOLATILES {by welight): 100

e e et s o mah i 92 ke LFHE Y 15 1A 0 3% P L TR 4 e 40 SERC B 05 e ST S s o e R S e ey AL R S AR T B G B e e St i s s e b L T S o o e a0

LT, INGREDIENTS

e N RIS St AP ST $eS ST SeeL S b 3 $mE et 14 hed 1 e i £ A 051 Bt b e A G4 A e o Fu o e e S S S P e e B SR et S e 11 ek St A s e S et o T (e s s s s o e v s e it

7% - MATERITAL Cabi 'KPHFWRL mﬁNJT

L7 L0 Swme Saction V

T
R
1l
o
Y
i
o
kY
2]
=
o
i~
U ~

o et eoee e e e mm aa oot vom 4 ot sam vae +1m tn o e b o e mehe pren e o) s i alen et AL o Pk WP i MY SIOL T 0 W TS Y SRE S g4 Y S il e gt 4 I e G e ik mn e nh bt S e e o e b e T

LV, FIRE AND erLTG]ﬂN HMAZARD DATA
FLASH POINT (fest metnuga§)>:"'d3 F 120
43 F 17 ¢
Teg Open Cup ASTHM I 1310

FLAMMATI LIMITS I wlR, by volume:

LOWER 2.9
JFPER 12,7 4 200 7
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REPLRT
H50s NG:
MALNE A

NUMBER: %71
1JZi201 10
URLOAD BATE |

1

N2,

EXTINGUIGHING MELTA:
Apply alcohol-type
techmiques Ter larae

small fires,

Tip

APECTAL FIRE FIOMYING PR

fiae water spray to cool

Use water spray to

Usam seif-contained hreat
NUSUSL FIRE AN EXPLOSE

this pr
lith:,

Form from
L\y pilot

‘td"ﬂ

bapurs

4

erm
ance o oan lanition
watertal wmeay

thHLE

ANH

or @l

digperse Vapors:

hc.lﬁj(:""
s ial

produce

- ey C‘

£RG & RUBERS
:}\'ﬁl‘ ‘er PQ <]

VAN baT
MaTERIAL
Cr22/93

)

YOROUS

<

typa foawm by wanulaod
diexide or dry

l-purposia-
B, carbon

g chemica

OCEBUR

RES:
fire—exp

oued contalners and
anition is ,
spparatus and prelective clething.

structuraes,

R

tiing

DN HAZARDS:

gougt mad wnay and

rrenty
pthaepr Tlanes, sparks, bheaterz, elecltrical

e moved b

I
o ether Lon souvcey at cicns distant

eae e o et v sann et e it ke e e i s i G v hm e

L
G

aMd

Tshorapano

W

4G8¢ pom

5G9

IMNGLE OVEREX

UALLOGUING:

hily texic., May

cEuG

may occur,

SKIN @BSORPTION:

Zxposure te swadil
Widaspraad or
awmounte

quanti
wrotonged

par
swallow

of material.
vescrihed

s Tar

ritation
discapfo

High cencantrations of v

SKIN CONTALT:
May cause winer irritati
Proionaed or vepeated co

ar-ve°d

ThaA,
ppwm STEL,

CONGCLOUBNGERE @AY

ntact may cavse defatting

way @pttle in lew sr confived arewss or travel a ieng
source and Fiash back explesively.
a Flemting fire hazara,

U, HEALTH WAZARD GATA

R}

08HA & ALGIH
0SHA & ACGTIH

PIISURE:

abdowinal discowm vemiting and diavvhes,

PLGUT,

e Dy MALEEn,

ties i9 noet expscted to o= adversze health effects,
exposure may result jn the absorption of harmiul
i i synptl

ticuiariy ia infants,

ing.

ieading Lo sigus and

of Lhe respirziory tract, with couvahing aud chest

apar caves headache and drousilness.

0 wittn Lt ble

ahi

chning and poug: sidiabt local

drying of

CEGNAsSs,
the skixn.
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REPDRT MUMBER: 971 VAN WATERS
N3OS Hi: UZCOL10F HATERTAL SAFETY DATA SHEE
MATHFRAME UPLOAG DATE: 10/22/9% YERRTONT 001

PROGUCT:  ISGPRUPANG. , ANHYDROUS

OROER NG
PROG NI

CONTALT:
ireitation, eyperienced ss stinging and discowmfort ov pain.
injury may oacduy. ’

0F REPEATED
&

Mo adverase ef

,uhblllUNd AGGRAVATED BY
pay asgravaie gn existing

SIGNTETCANT LABDRATORY DATA WITH POSSIALE RELEVANCE T HuMa
HEALTH HAZARD BEVALUATION
Nene corraptly Keawn.

QTHER EFFELTS (F DUEREAPOSUNE:
None curreully wnouwn,

ENERGERCY &ND FIRST aTh PROCEDURES:

Did ING
cidant ie Tully conwmcivum. give twn glazses of water, Induce vowmiting,
wedicai attention.

i
(W R LY

Remove contaminated clothing, Wash skin with scap and waier It drrvitation
persiete or if contact has been rrelongsd, aptzin wadical atienticn.
INHALATYIN:

Ramowe to Fresh air. fGive artificial vespiration iT not bresihing. X7
hreathing is dif¥icult, sxygen may be eiven by auglifisd personnel. Obtaln
medical stientisn,

ely flueh eyes yith woler and conmtinue washing For several winultes.

i 0 PHYSLLIAM:
There ig po specitin aatidote. Treetment of sverexposire should be divected at
the centrol of symeioins and the ¢linicel condition of lhe watiznt,

Ui, REALTIVITY {ATA

Stabi=

CTTIONS TO AVOID:
Have Known,

BT-/50°d SZT9PkPL OL @2eZ T49 £1I8  Sy390d '8 Sd3ibM NEn a4 ZT:1T 86 B2 NC



AGE: 000

REPORT NUMBER: 271 VAN WATERS

MEDE MO UZOQ110F MATERIAL BAFETY
HATMFRAME UPLCAD OATE: 106/722/93 VERGION: OO0

PROGUCT:  [SUPROPANGL , ANHYBROUS

-

OROER Ni¥:

WL

PRGD NO

et tvm b o= £ o vt i S b A o S o St g 4 g T F S RGeS e o s s S e e e

LTTY (motevizls Lo aveid):
tzing ayents,

Strong inorgsnic acide.
fideliydes,
Malogen compounds,

COMPOSITION PRODUCTS:

.

ijustion Grod

COMBUSTION GR G
RQuening van sredoce the following |

Coarton mbnoxide and/er carben dipxite,
wenoxide ie hiahiy toxig i¥ inhaled; carbon dicxide in sufficient

ccn;nn*vu‘-cn czn aclt as zn asphyxiant.

HEZARDOUS POLYMERIZATION: Will Het doogr

3
L d

-

CONDLTIONS T6 AVvOLID:

Mone known,

Uik RPILL 0" LEAK PRICEDURES

o Tk

RS T OBE TAKEN IF MATERTAL. IS RELEASED OR ReILLED:

Extingenisty ana do not turn an any ignitiesn scupce watil Lthe area is determined
to fe free v fire or =xplosien hazard.

Wear suitable protective sacivment,
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IX. SRECIAL PRECAUTIONS

FRECAUTIONG TD BE TAKEN IN HANIGLING AND STORAGE:
WARNING ! Flawwal e,
Causes aeye irritation,
Kagp awsy from heat, wprarkse, and Tlama.
Avoid contact wilh eyes.
Kwep conlairar ciosed.
Uss with adeqguats ventilation,
Wash thoroyghly after npasdiina.
FOR CINQUSTRY USE ONLY

PRECAUTIAONG:

34 MAZARD: Suddan relewse of hot oramnig chemical vapors or mists rom

cagienent operating al silevatsd tepparniere and pressure, o snddag

c of air inte vacuedl eguipment. way result in ignitiens witheul the
presence of ohvicus ignition cources. Published "sutoiunitien” e¢r “ignition”
tempaeralype values rnnhur be Leroated as salfe sperating temperaturves in cheniczl
arocesaes without arelysis of the aciual progess gonditions.
fny use of this prodect in elevated-tewperature processes should be theroughly
evaluated to estabhlish and Further
ln.u.wanlnn i3 available in a techeizal bhullebiv entitlaed

“Ta iod Harardse of Graasnic Themical Vapors,
TRaNSG! aR0:  Vaeors of this product way be lanlied by stztic sparks. Use
g amd geduading during ligquid transfer as described in
lre Protection Aszociation docurment NEP&E 77

maintain safe epersting condit]

ORMAT ION
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lﬂnuen*ratxuwu shown are maximuem ovr ceiling levels {weight Ly to be
used for calculsations for regulatiens. Trade Secrets ara indicatad by "TH".
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Le YIT raqui
o pianning based on Thraskeld Planning Guantitiles (TRLiss and “ale 5@
pepariing based on Reporisble Quantili (Rie) in 40 CFR 30T
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Domponents sresent in thie preduct zt a i
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s NONE §34
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Suope ot oof 198& (SAREY Ti
thmigsion of annusl reporte of a 9of toxic chemicale tha
O CFR 3732 (fopr SARA 3135, This infaermation must be
are copied and distributed for thie waterial.
Comasenaents oresent in this product at p ievel which coule raguire
reparting under the statuis sre;
4t NONE §4&

arfond Amendpenlts
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TERA INUENTORY 2TATUS,
Thie ingredients of this preduct sre on the TSCA inventiary,
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CALIFURMIA ¥roncsition &9
Thig praduct does net contaln materisis which the $iate of California has

found to cause cancei, birth defecte, or other repreducilve bharm,

MAGCACHUBETTS 105 OMR £70.000 Right~To-Know, Suirslance i
Mazardons Sobetznces and oxbraordinarily Hazardouws Substances on the MHL nnsi
he identified wihen present 1o products,

Cowponents present in this product Rt @ level which could resuire
reparling under the statule areq
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liipotassion phosphats EE <SY
desenilypd wataer Cats 9%
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Emergency Contact Telephone Number

UNIFORM HAZARDOUS 1. Generator's US EPAID No. o “ﬁs“ﬁf‘ o 2. Page 1 Information in the shaded areas is
WASTE MANIFEST FL D 9.8 2 1.6 2265 986 03] (o 1 |rotreauredbyFederalian
3. Generator's Name and Mailing Address GOLD COAST MARBLE INC A. ‘State Manifest Document Number !
| 3413 SW 14TH ST _ , .\,
DEERFIEL BCH, FL 33442 B State Generator's 1D
4 GeneratorsPhone (954 481-8648 EMERGENCY CONTACT: BOX 15 - {
5. Transporter 1 Company Name 6. US EPA ID Number C., State Transporter's 1D,
FREEHOLD CARTAGE N-J-D 0 5 4 1-2.6-1.6. 4|04
7. Transporter 2 Company Name 8. US EPA ID Number

9. Designated Facility Name and Site Address 10. US EPA ID Number
LAIDLAW ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
170 BARTOW MUNIC AIRPORT
BARTOW, FL 33830

|FL D980 729610

1. US bOT Déscription (Including Proper Shipping Name, Hazard Class, and ID Number) 12. Containers T1:[3a | ' L1J Ai.t
nit [
HM No. Type ngntity wit/Vol
a. RQ, WASTE ACETONE .
¥ 3, UN1090, PG II, (RQ=100), (EPA F003 DOOL), -
(ERG 127) oo | - Y
D M .
G|b - — :
£ B}
N .
E . .
kR &
fAlC ] =
T
‘K
i R . . %
4. ¥
- ... : Ey : ‘

P

R AERA I R b G S R S
15. Special Handiing Instructions and Additional Information

WEAR APPROPRIATE PROTECTIVE GEAR WHEN HANDLING.

EMERGENCY CONTACT: CHEMIREC: 1-800-424-9300. CALLER MUST IDENTIFY VAN WATERS &
ROGERS AS SHIPPER.

16. GENERATOR'S CERTIFICATION: | hereby declare that the contents of this consignment are fully and accurately described above by proper shipping name and are classified,
packed, marked, and labeled, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport by highway according to applicable intemational and national governmental regulations.

if | am a large quantity generator, | certify that | have a program in place to reduce the volume and toxicity of waste generated to the degree § have determined to be economically
practicable and that | have selected the practicable method of treatment, storage, of disposal currently available to me which minimizes the present and future threat to human heaith
and the environment; OR, if { am a small quantity generator, | have made a good faith effort to minimize my waste generation and select the best waste management method that is

availabie to me and that { can afford.

Printed/T ‘_ywam'e Signatur Month Day Year
' Teeson S reema, Can) @'Tcm/d-/ |04]0-3]3:¥

17. Transporter 1 Acknowledgement of Receipt of Materials

Printed/Typed Name @M Month Day Year
DoNMALD C. Doy c AQ,}/( oo 3li¥

18. Transporter 2 Acknowiedgement of Receipt of Marials

Signature Month Da Year

I

Printed/Typed Name

IM=-=BVOOVNZP>D~

13. Discrepancy Indication Space

20. Facility Owner or Operator: Certification of receipt of hazardous materials covered by this manifest except as noted in ltem 18.

-r—=0pm
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UNIFORM HAZARDOUS 1. Generator's US EPA ID No. Doéﬁanr\‘gg(s}\lo 2‘_ Page 1 1 Information in the shaded areas is
WASTE MANIFEST g R 1 62 9 65 9 8 00 ‘( of 1 not required by Federal law.

3. Generator's Name and Mailing Address
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3413 SW 14TH ST
DEERFIEL BCH, FL 33442
4. G 's Ph
oreratorsPhonel 54 481-8648 EMERGENCY CONTACT: BOX 15 i
5. Transporter 1 Company Name - - 6. US EPA ID Number C »§}§‘§. Iransponers i 2]
FREEHOLD CARTAGE [N » D 054 1 2 6 1 6 4l0iTmnsporters Pidne aen
7. Transporter 2 Company Name 8. US EPA 1D Number E.*”Spatej'ransponer_s_l ’
9. Designated facility Name and Site Address 10. US EPAID Number

LAIDLAW ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
170 BARTQOW MUNIC AIRPORT
BARTOW, FL 33830 '
lrprpogog 7296 difv.

11. US DOT Description (Including Proper Shipping Name, Hazard Class, and ID Number) 12. Containers 13.

Total
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ROGERS AS SHIPPER. : S

o . B g RN

16. GENERATOR S CERTIFICATION: |. hereby declare that {he contents of this consignment are fully and accurately described above by proper shlppmg narfie' and ‘are -classifie
packed, marked,-and labeled, and are in all respects in proper condition for transport by highway according 1o appiicable intemational and national govemmental regulatiors. '

1amé Iarge quantity generator, | certify that | have a program in place to reduce the volume and toxicity of waste generated to the degree | have det ‘dto'be economvcally
pracncable and that | have selected the practicable method of treatment, 'storage, or disposal currently availablé to The which minimizes the present and Yuttire reat 1o human heahh !
and the environment; OR, it | am a small quantity generator I have made a good faith effort to minimize my waste generatlon and selecl the best waste management method that is

available to me and that | can afford. ¥ . o

. Printed/Typed.Name Signature * e Month Day " Yéar

" SN e MR L v.“,"_r.‘: i - I TR
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ﬁ . ,.P_rinted[fypegi Name _ Signature ’ 5

S } ',. L - N J .‘, I . q‘" VT, . . 2 ‘,.

B -

8 18. Transponer 2Acknowledgement of Recexpt of Matenals
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) ll' 20. Facility Owner or Operator: Certification of receipt of hazardous materials covered by this manifest except as noted in ltem 19.
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Printed/Typed Name e Signature Month Day Year
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Emergency Contact Telephone Number

1. Generator's US EPA ID No. Manifest

UNIFORM HAZARDOUS ocument No.
F'T'D'ﬂ'Q'Q'?'A'R'iQ"?'q ﬁ?‘?/\'/

WASTE MANIFEST

Information in the shaded areas is
not required by Federal law.

3. Generator's Name and Mailing Address

HYDRO ALUMINUM BOHN

100 GUS HIPP BLVD
ROCKLEDGE, FL 32955

4. Generator's Phone ( 7)
4Q 6368147 mm"FN(‘Y CONTACT - _BROY 15

5. Transporter 1 Company Name US EPA ID Number

YaN WATFERS & ROCEFRS THC lr‘ ST A RS S S B T S A Ry A |
7. Transporter 2 Company Name US EPA ID Number

2 -
terdold  Cavrace Joc ld/r) St I 6/ 6 -‘7‘

9. Designated Facility Name and Site Mdress 10." US EPA ID Number

LAIDLAY ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES -

170 BARTGW MUNIC AIRPORT
BARTOW, FL 33830

- lprnoqn7'7~0-(w1-ﬂ;.-..
11. US DOT Description (Including Proper Shipping Name: Hazard Class, and ID Number) ’ 12. Containers

HM I
a. RQ, WASTE TRICHLOROETHYLENE MIXTURE

X 6. l UN1710, PG III, (RQ=100), (EPA’FOOI DO4O
FOOZ), (ERG 160) '

Tolal ,Unft-
No. Type Quantity . . | Wt/Vol

15 Spec:al Handlmg Instructlons and Addmonal Informanon

WEAR APPROPRIATE PROTECTIVE GEAR WHEN HANDLING

;'-'EMERGENCY CONTACT: CHEMTREC —800 424 9300 CALLER MUST IDENTIFY VAN WATERS &
__ROGERS AS SHIPPER. : :

16. GENERATOR S CERTIFICATION
packed, marked, .and labeled, and ar

| hereby declare that the contents of this conS|gnment are fully and accurately déscribed above by ‘proper. shlpplng name and aré classified
e in all respects in proper oondmon for transport by hlghway according to applicable lntematlonal and nahonal govemmental regulatlons

“If I am-a large quantity generator, | certify that I'have a program in place to reduce the volume and toxicity of waste generaled 10 the degree | have determmed 10 be "conomlcally'

practicable and that | have selected the practicable method of. treatment, storage, or disposal currently available to me which mmngs the present and luture threat to human heaith

and the environment; OR, if | am a small quantity generator, | have made a good faith effort to minimize my waste generation and selac! the best waste management method that is
available to me and that I can afford. : T

#ntedﬂ 'Fed r.\‘_ame galzqe /S k _3_;2 ‘ ‘ Slgnatur; 3\ K Month Day Year .

;"103 b 7 l9r
17. Transpone( 1 Acknowledgement gf'Receipt of'Mateﬁals :

Printed/Typed Namql) JQ/Z fﬁa W‘/ / / ( Slgnature j/\/ { V_/L 7” ﬂl/ ‘,L( 'IMqﬁm? DﬁyY ;ar

. Transporter 2 Acknov(lledgement of Receipt of Materials

Printed/Typed Name

Signalure Month Day_ Year

. Discrepancy Indication Space

. Facility Owner or Operator: Certification of receipt of hazardous materials covered by this manifest exdaept as noted in item 19.

Printed/Typed Name

: i
Signature Month Day Year

TRANSDADTED #4
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Van Waters & Rogers Inc.

A ROYAL PAKHOED COMPANY
DENNIS THORNTON
SOUTHERN REGION REGULATORY MANAGER
2750 SOUTHPORT ROAD TEL: (864) 580-2100
SPARTANBURG, SC 29302 ORDER: (800) 366-1823

FAX: (864) 580-2134

VOICE MAIL: (800) 284-6264

‘ EXT 9808

WWW.YWR-NA.COM
EMAIL: DENNIS. THORNTON @ VWR-INC.COM

A ROYAL PAKHOED COMPANY

ANDRE CARNEGIE
OPERATIONS MANAGER

6049 OLD 41A HWY TEL: (813) 677-8414
TAMPA, FL 33619-9796 FAX: (813) 671-2920
PAGER: (813) 987-0073

WWW.VWR-NA.COM




